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QUANTUM CLOTHING GROUP LIMITED (company Registration No. 1812)

STRATEGIC REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018

The directors present their Annual Report and the audited financial statements of Quantum Clothing Group
Limited for the year ended 31 March 2018.

REVIEW OF THE BUSINESS AND PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activity of the company is the design, sourcing and supply of quality apparel products. The
directors aim to present a balanced and comprehensive review of the development and performance of the
business during the year and its position at the year end. This review is consistent with the size and nature
of the business and is written in the context of the risks and uncertainties that the business faces.

Last financial year, Bramhope Group Holdings Limited (a parent undertaking) had entered into negotiations
to divest its trading subsidiary Quantum Clothing Group Limited from immediate parent Accorden Holdings
Limited. For this financial year, Quantum Clothing Group Limited’s shares were sold to its subsidiary of
Quantum Clothing Lanka (Private) Limited fully. Currently Quantum Clothing Lanka (Private) Limited is the
holding company and the transaction took place on 26™ of April 2017.

The directors consider that the key financial performance indicators are those that communicate the
financial performance and strength of the company as a whole, these being revenue and profit/{loss)
margins, as follows;

2018 2017 Change
usp usb %
000 ‘000
Continuing operations
Revenue 52,858 54,431 {2.9)
Operating loss {4,853) (8,745) 445
Loss for the financial year {4,922) (6,242) 211
Discontinued operations
Profit for the financial year - 349 {100.0)
Loss for the financial year (4,922) (5,893) 16.5

The continuing operations of the company shows a 2.9% decrease in revenue compared to the previous year.
Operating loss was significantly reduced from $8,745,000 to $4,853,000 mainly due to the impact of the
employees head count & overhead restructuring.

PRINCIPLE RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES

The company has a senior management committee that meets monthly and which evaluates the company’s
risk appetite. The principal risks and uncertainties facing the company are broadly grouped as competitive
risk, financial instrument risk and exposure to price credit, liquidity and cash flow risk.

As at the 31 March 2018 the company held net liabilities of $5,507,000 (2017: $585,000).
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QUANTUM CLOTHING GROUP LIMITED (company Registration No. 1812)

STRATEGIC REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018 (CONTINUED)
PRINCIPAL RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES (CONTINUED)

e Competitive Risks

The company has a small number of UK and European based customers. This allows the business to focus
its attention on satisfying these customers at the highest level whilst minimising the overheads and,
therefore, the financial risks associated with it.

The principal competitive risk comes from the small number of direct competitors in this market, who are of
a quality and magnitude to compete on price and innovation. Whilst price is always a competitive challenge
the business is well positioned geographically and in its relationships with its suppliers to remain highly
competitive. The company’s dedication and reputation for high class innovation means that it is able to
mitigate some of this price based competition and also compete in the more lucrative high end products.

¢ Financial Risk Management

This note explains the Company’s exposure to financial risks and how these risks could affect the Company’s
future financial performance.

The principal financial instruments of the Company comprise of bank loans, short term deposits and cash.
The main purpose of these finance instruments is to raise and maintain liquidity for the Company’s
operations, and maximize returns on the Company’s financial reserves. The Company has various other
financial instruments such as trade receivables and trade payables which arise directly from its business
activities.

The Company is exposed to a variety of financial risks including currency risk, price, credit, liquidity and cash
flow risk.

* Foreign exchange risk
The company is exposed to foreign currency exchange risk by way of settling its UK payroll and
expenses in GBP. A senior management committee, which has been in place for several years,
considers this exposure on a regular basis. The foreign exchange markets are reviewed on a daily
basis by reference to various institutional reports which are considered alongside weekly reviews
with our bankers and independent foreign exchange advisors.

* Pricerisk
Price risk arises on financial instruments because of fluctuations in global foreign currency markets.

e Creditrisk
Credit risk is the risk that one party to a financial instrument will cause a financial [oss for that other
party by failing to discharge an obligation. The company has a small number of major High Street
retailers as customers. Whilst the business recognises that this is no guarantee of quality of debt,
the business continually reviews the situation, through the press, public accounts and its close
business relationships with its customers. The businesses covered are considered to be of the
highest standing with very well established payment history and unquestionable credit worthiness.
Company’s debtor days was reduced to 36 days at 31 March 2018 (2017: 78 days) due to customer
compasition change.

s Lliquidity risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with
financial liabilities. The company manages liquidity risk via trade facilities and short term and long
term debt.

* Cash flow risk
Cash flow is the risk of exposure to variability in cash flows that is attributable to a particular risk
associated with a recognised asset or liability such as global foreign currency markets. The group
manages this risk, where significant, by use of derivatives as explained above.
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QUANTUM CLOTHING GROUP LEMITED (company Registration No. 1812}

STRATEGIC REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018 {CONTINUED)

EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS

During the year the company realised a gain of $1,809,000 (2017: $3,726,000) in respect of exceptional items,
51,443,000 {2017: 5 nil) gain due to the disposal of investment held in Quantum Clothing Lanka {Pvt) Ltd and
5366,000 (2017: Snil) gain on settlement of a working capital facility relating to the sale agreement, Snil
{2017: $2,591,000) gain due to the disposal of investments held in subsidiary undertakings, Snil (2017:
$75,000) gain due to discontinued operations of the Shirts business, Snil {2017: $820,000) due to a loss on
disposal of a 3.38% stake in Brandix India Apparel City (PVT) Limited and a gain of 5nil (2017 : $1,880,000}
charge relating to various steps taken to improve the operational efficiencies of the business.

POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS

No circumstances have been arisen since the balance sheet date which would require adjustments to, or
disclosure in the financial statements.,

Approved by the Board of Directors and signed an their behalf:
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QUANTUM CLOTHING GROUP LIMITED (company Registration No. 1812)

DIRECTORS’ REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018

The directors present their Annual Report and the audited financial statements for the year ended 31 March
2018.

GOING CONCERN

In the opinion of directors, it is appropriate to prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis
as the current shareholders of the company have agreed to provide continuing financial support for a period
of at least twelve months from the date on which these financial statements were signed.

FUTURE DEVELOPMENTS

Competition in this business is fierce as always. The focus is on innovation and new product introduction
beyond the intimates wear with focus on sports and Athleisure business would drive sales outside the
European market with significant focus on US & Canadian customers. The shift in portfolio towards US &
Canadian markets and the new products with higher margin is expected to drive profitability.

DIRECTORS

The directors who held office during the year and up to the date of signing the financial statements were as
follows:

i N J Lugg 1 {resigned 26 April 2017) A Omar (appointed 26 April 2017)
R Hardy {resigned 26 April 2017) D Gooneratne | (appointed 26 April 2017)
T Jayasekera (appointed 26 April 2017)

ENVIRONMENTAL POLICY

Quantum Clothing Group Limited recognise the importance of minimising the environmental impact of its
business and requires local management to take responsibility for environmental performance. Customers
and the general public can feel confident that this is happening as the company adheres to its Environmental
Policy at all levels.

The company will:

Ensure that its operations comply with the existing legislation of the countries in which it operates.
Deal with environmental issues either at, or as close to, their source as practically possible.
Minimise the use of resources and the creation of waste wherever possible and practical.

Re-cycle and re-use materials wherever possible.

Communicate its environmental policy and best practice to all its employees for implementation.

* & & @

ETHICAL POLICY

The company has embarked upon a course to establish itself as a world leader in implementing and driving
ethical standards and high standards of labour practices. Our policy is to exceed International Standards, as
we believe we have a social responsibility to help educate and personally develop all of cur employees. We
go to great lengths to ensure that ali local and international ethical standards are achieved and maintained.

Our factories manufacture worldwide to high standards of working conditions, environmental awareness,
health, safety and security. All our employees are treated with respect and their basic human rights are
protected and promoted. We have set up a framework to comply with all local and national laws and
regulations. In order to verify our high standards to customers, we carry out regular internal, as well as third
party, audits on our factories.
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QUANTUM CLOTHING GROUP LIMITED (company Registration No. 1812)

DIRECTORS’ REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018 (CONTINUED)

DONATIONS
During the year the company made no charitable donations (2017; $nil).
DIVIDENDS

There was no interim or final dividend approved or paid during the year (2017: $nil), no dividend inccme
received for the year (2017: $39,000 received from a subsidiary company, Quantum Clothing Lanka {PVT)
Limited.)

DISCLOSURE OF INFORMATION TO AUDITORS

In the case of each director in office at the date the directors’ report is approved:

{a) so far as the director is aware, there is no relevant audit information of which the company’s auditors are
unaware; and

{b) he has taken all the steps that he ought to have taken as a director in order to make himself aware of any
relevant audit information and to establish that the company’s auditors are aware of that information.

STATEMENT OF DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITIES IN RESPECT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors are responsible for preparing the Annual Report and the financial statements in accordance
with applicable law and regulation.

Company law requires the directors to prepare financial statements for each financial year. Under that law
the directors have prepared the financial statements in accordance with United Kingdom Generally Accepted
Accounting Practice {United Kingdom Accounting Standards, comprising FRS 101 “Reduced Disclosure
Framework”, and applicable law). Under company law the directors must not approve the financial
statements unless they are satisfied that they give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company
and of the profit or loss of the company for that period. In preparing the financial statements, the directors
are required to:

. select suitable accounting pelicies and then apply them consistently;

. state whether applicable United Kingdom Accounting Standards, comprising FRS 101, have been
followed, subject to any material departures disclosed and explained in the financial statements;

. make judgements and accounting estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and

. prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis unless it is inappropriate to presume that
the company will continue in business.

The directors are also responsible for safeguarding the assets of the company and hence for taking
reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and other irregularities.

The directors are responsible for keeping adequate accounting records that are sufficient to show and explain
the company's transactions and disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the financial position of the
company and enable them to ensure that the financial statements comply with the Companies Act 2006.
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QUANTUM CLOTHING GROUP LIMITED (tompany Registration No. 1812)

DIRECTORS” REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018 (CONTINUED)

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS
The auditors PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, have indicated their willingness to continue in office.

Board of Directors and signed on their behalf:

AN
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QUANTUM CLOTHING GROUP LIMITED (company Registration No. 1812)

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF QUANTUM CLOTHING
GROUP LIMITED

REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

OPINION

In our opinion, Quantum Clothing Group Limited’s financial statements:

. give a true and fair view of the state of the company’s affairs as at 31 March 2018 and of its loss for
the year then ended;
. have heen properly prepared in accordance with United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting

Practice {United Kingdom Accounting Standards, comprising FRS 101 “Reduced Disclosure
Framework”, and applicable law); and
. have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 2006.

We have audited the financial statements, included within the Annual Report and Financial Statements {the
“Annual Report”), which comprise: the statement of financial position as at 31 March 2018; the income
statement, the statement of changes in equity for the year then ended; and the notes to the financial
statements, which include a description of the significant accounting policies.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (UK) (“1SAs (UK}”) and
applicable law. Our responsibilities under I5As {UK) are further described in the Auditors’ responsibilities for
the audit of the financial statements section of our report. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

. Independence

We remained independent of the company in accordance with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the financial statements in the UK, which includes the FRC's Ethical Standard,
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements.

CONCLUSIONS RELATING TO GOING CONCERN

ISAs (UK) require us to report to you when:

. the directors’ use of the going concern basis of accounting in the preparation of the financial
statements is not appropriate; or

. the directors have not disclosed in the financial statements any identified material
uncertainties that may cast significant doubt about the company’s ability to continue to adopt
the going concern basis of accounting for a period of at least twelve months from the date
when the financial statements are authorised for issue.

We have nothing to report in respect of the above matters.

However, because not all future events or conditicns can be predicted, this statement is not a guarantee as
to the company’s ability to continue as a going concern. For example, the terms on which the United Kingdom
may withdraw from the European Union, which is currently due to occur on 29 March 2019, are not clear,
and it is difficult to evaluate all of the potential implications on the company’s trade, customers, suppliers
and the wider economy.
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QUANTUM CLOTHING GROUP LIMITED (company Registration No. 1812)

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF QUANTUM CLOTHING
GROUP LIMITED (CONTINUED)

REPORTING ON OTHER INFORMATION

The other information comprises all of the information in the Annual Report other than the financial
statements and our auditors’ report thereon. The directors are responsible for the other information. Our
opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and, accordingly, we do not express
an audit opinion or, except to the extent otherwise explicitly stated in this report, any form of assurance
thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other informaticn is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If we
identify an apparent material inconsistency or material misstatement, we are required to perform
procedures to conclude whether there is a material misstatement of the financial statements or a material
misstatement of the other information. If, based an the work we have performed, we conclude that there is
a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to
report based on these responsibilities.

With respect to the Strategic Report and Directors’ Report, we also considered whether the disclosures
required by the UK Companies Act 2006 have been included.

Based on the responsibilities described above and our work undertaken in the course of the audit, ISAs
(UK) require us also to report certain opinions and matters as described below.

. Strategic Report and Directors’ Report

In our opinion, based on the work undertaken in the course of the audit, the information given in the
Strategic Report and Directors’ Report for the year ended 31 March 2018 is consistent with the financial
statements and has been prepared in accordance with applicable legal requirements,

In light of the knowledge and understanding of the company and its environment obtained in the course of
the audit, we did not identify any material misstatements in the Strategic Report and Directors’ Report.

RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND THE AUDIT

. Responsibilities of the directors for the financial statements

As explained mare fully in the Statement of Directors’ Responsibilities set out on page 6, the directors are
responsible for the preparation of the financial statements in accordance with the applicable framework and
for being satisfied that they give a true and fair view. The directors are also responsible for such internal
control as they determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless the directors either intend to liquidate the company or to cease
operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.
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QUANTUM CLOTHING GROUP LIMITED {Company Registration No. 1812)

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF QUANTUM CLOTHING
GROUP LIMITED (CONTINUED)

RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND THE AUDIT (CONTINUED)
. Auditars’ responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors’ report that includes
our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted
in accordance with I1SAs (UK) will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can
arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
statements.

A further description of our responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements is located on the FRC’s
website at: www.frc.org.uk/auditorsresponsibilities. This description forms part of our auditors’ report.

. Use of this report

This report, including the opinions, has been prepared for and only for the company’s members as a body in
accordance with Chapter 3 of Part 16 of the Companies Act 2006 and for no other purpose. We do not, in
giving these opinions, accept or assume responsibility for any other purpose or to any other persen to whom
this report is shown or into whose hands it may come save where expressly agreed by our prior consent in
writing.

OTHER REQUIRED REPORTING
Companies Act 2006 exception reporting

Under the Companies Act 2006 we are required to report to you if, in our opinion:

. we have not received all the information and explanations we require for our audit; or

. adequate accounting records have not been kept by the company, or returns adequate for our audit
have not been received from branches not visited by us; or

. certain disclosures of directors’ remuneration specified by law are not made; or

. the financial statements are not in agreement with the accounting records and returns.

We have no exceptions to report arising from this responsibility.

Haron Philips

Sarah Phillips {Senior Statutory Auditor)

for and on behalf of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
Chartered Accountants and Statutory Auditors
Birmingham

21 March 2019
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QUANTUM CLOTHING GROUP LIMITED (Company Registration No. 1812)

INCOME STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018

Note Continuing Discontinued Continuing Discontinued

operations operations Tatal operations operations Total

2018 2018 2018 2017 2017 2017

usD usp usD usD usp uUsb

‘000 ‘000 ‘000 ‘000 ‘000 ‘000

Revenue 4 52,858 - 52,858 54,431 27,048 81,479

Cost of sales {57,401) - (57,401) (62,163) (25,312)  (87,475)

Gross (loss)/profit (4,543) - (4,543) {7,732) 1,736 {5,996)

Distribution costs (193) - {193) {1,596) {258) {1,854)
Administrative expenses

Recurring {2,210) - (2,210) (3,211) (1,042) (4,253)

Exceptional 5 1,809 - 1,809 3,726 - 3,726

{401) - (401) 515 (1,042) (527)

Other operating income 284 - 284 68 - 68

Operating (loss)/profit 6 (4,853) - {4,853) (8,745) 436 (8,309)

Other income - - - 39 - 39

Finance costs 8 {69) - (69) {506) - (506)

{Loss)/profit before (4,922) - {4,922) (9,212) 436  (8,776)

taxation
Income tax expense 9 - - - 2,970 {87) 2,883
{Loss)/profit far the (4,922) - (4,922) (6,242) 349  (5,893)

financial year

There are no amounts recognised in other comprehensive income other than these included in the income
statement, therefore no separate statement of comprehensive income has been presented.
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QUANTUM CLOTHING GROUP LIMITED (company Registration No. 1812)

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT 31 MARCH 2018

Note 2018 2017
uspD usD
‘000 ‘000
Fixed assets )
Intangible assets 10 17 61
Property, plant and equipment 11 106 150
investments 12 - 3,457
123 3,668
Current assets
Trade and other receivables 13 13,267 17,319
Cash and cash equivalents 576 1,375
13,843 18,694
Creditors: amounts falling due within one year 14 {19,473) {22,481}
Net current liabilities (5,630) (3,787)
Total assets [ess current liabilities {5,507} {119)
Provision for liabilities 16 - (466}
Net liabilities {5,507) {585}
Equity
Calied up shared capital 17 1,008 1,008
Share premium account 13 13
Other reserves 1,650 1,650
Accumulated losses {8,178} {3,256)
Total shareholders’ deficit (5,507) (585)

The notes on pages 14 to 26 are an integral part of these financial statements.

The financial statements on pages 11 to 26 were authorised for issue by the board of directors on

20 March 9 and were signed on its behalf.

Direc?or
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QUANTUM CLOTHING GROUP LIMITED {Company Registration No. 1812)

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018

Retained Total

Ordinary Share Other Revaluation earnings/ shareholders’

shares premium reserves’ reserve’ (accumulated/ funds/(deficit)

losses)

usD usD usp usD usp usD

‘000 '000 ‘000 ‘000 ‘000 000

Balance at 1 April 2016 1,008 13 1,650 (5,233) 7,870 5,308

Loss for the financial year - - - - {5,893) {5,893)

Movement on Revaluation - - - 5,233 {(5,233) -

reserve

Total comprehensive income - - - 5,233 (11,126) {5,893)
Balance at 31 March 2017 and

at 1 April 2017 1,008 13 1,650 - (3,256) (585)

Loss for the financial year - - - - (4,922) (4,922)

Total comprehensive income - - - - (4,922) {4,922)

Balance as at 31 March 2018 1,008 13 1,650 - (8,178) {5,507)

1. Other reserves include a capital contribution reserve of USD 1,497,000 created during financial year

ended 31 December 2000 and a reserve brought forward of USD 153,000.

2. The revaluation reserve arose on the change of functional currency to United States Dollar in the
year ended 31 March 2016 and has been transferred to retained earnings in 2017. The largest
constituent part of the revaluation reserve is retained earnings, due to significant retained earnings
and the strength of sterling against the USD at the key reference dates of 1 April 2014 (GBP/USD

1.6637) and 31 March 2015 {GBP/USD 1.4834).

3. Retained earnings represents accumulated comprehensive income / (expense) for the year and prior

periods.
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QUANTUM CLOTHING GROUP LIMITED (company Registration No. 1812)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018

1. General information
Quantum Clothing Group Limited (“the company”} designs, sources and supplies quality apparel
products to retailers in the UK and Europe. The company is a private company limited by shares and
is incorporated and domiciled in United Kingdom. The address of its registered office is Unit 12
Wheatcroft Business Park, Landmere Lane, Edwalton, Nottingham, NG12 4DG.

Summary of significant accounting policies

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are set out
below. These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise

stated.

2.1.

2.2.

2.3,

Basis of preparation

The financial statements of Quantum Clothing Group Limited have been prepared in
accordance with Financial Reporting Standard 101, ‘Reduced Disclosure Framework’ {FRS
101). These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost canvention,
modified by financial assets and financial liabilities held at fair value through profit and loss
and in accordance with the Companies Act 2006, as applicable to companies using FRS 101.
The following exemptions from the requirements of IFRS have been applied in the
preparation of these financial statements, in accordance with FRS 101:

» |AS1, ‘Presentation of financial statements’.

& |AS7, ‘Statement of cash flows’

* Paragraph 17 of IAS 24, ‘Related party disclosures’ (key management compensation)

e The requirements in IAS 24, ‘Related party disclosures’ to disclose related party
transactions entered into between two or more members of a group.

e |FRS7 ‘Financial Instruments: Disclosures’.

Going concern

Notwithstanding net liabilities of $ 5,507,000 at the financial year end, in the opinion of the
directors it is appropriate to prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis. As
the ultimate parent of the Quantum Clothing Group Limited, Phoenix Ventures (Private)
Limited have confirmed its intention, either directly or through one of its subsidiaries, to
provide funding necessary for the operations of Quantum Clothing Group Limited so as to
enable it to meet its liabilities and carry on its business in the twelve months from the date
on which the financial statements were signed. Phoenix Ventures (Private) Limited believes
that it has or will have adequate resources to provide this funding.

Consolidation

The company is exempt from preparing consolidated financial statements by virtue of
section 400 of the Companies act 2006, as the company itself is wholly owned by Quantum
Clothing Lanka (Private) Limited, a company incorporated in Sri tanka and located and at 59,
Gregory's Road, Colombo 07, and prepares consolidated financial statements. Copies of the
immediate parent’s consolidated financial statements are available to the public and may be
obtained from Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff CF14 3UZ, These financial statements
present information about the company as an individual undertaking and not about its
group.
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QUANTUM CLOTHING GROUP LIMITED (company Registration No. 1812}

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018 (CONTINUED)

2

Summary of significant accounting policies {continued)

24,

2.5

2.6

2.7

Foreign currency translation

{a) Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements of the company are measured using the currency
of the primary economic environment in which the company operates {‘the functional
currency’). The financial statements are presented in United States Dollar {USD), which is
also the company's functional currency.

(b) Transactions and balances

Transactions denominated in foreign currencies are translated into United States Dollar at
the rate ruling at the dates of the transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated
in foreign currencies at the balance sheet date are translated into United States Dollar at the
rates ruling at that date, except where such balances are covered by forward exchange
contracts. Translation differences are dealt with in the profit and loss account.

A sterling exchange rate of 1.3979 USD/GBP has been used for translation purposes within
the statement of financial position as at 31 March 2018 {2017: 1.2505 USD/GBP).

Property plant and equipment

Tangible assets are stated at historic cost less accumulated depreciation. Cost includes the
original purchase price of the asset and the costs attributable to bringing the asset to its
working condition for its intended life.

Depreciation is provided on cost or valuation in equal annual instalments over the estimated
useful lives of the assets. The rates of depreciation are as follows:

Land and buildings 2% - 10% per annum
Vehicles and machinery 10% - 25% per annum
Fixtures, fittings, tools and equipment 10% per annum

Investment in subsidiaries
Investments in subsidiaries are held at cost less accumulated impairment losses.

Investment in associated undertakings

Investments in associated undertakings are held at cost less accumulated impairment losses.
Investment disposals during the year of $nil {2017: $1,370,000 relate to a 3.8% stake in
Brandix India Apparel City (PVT) Limited, located in India).
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QUANTUM CLOTHING GROUP LIMITED (company Registration No. 1812)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018 (CONTINUED)

2 Summary of significant accounting policies {continued)

2.8 Trade and other receivables

Trade debtors represents the amounts invoiced to customers, accrued sales for goods
delivered but not billed, suppliers’ debit balances, less provision for bad debts and credits

for returns, allowances and cash rebates.

2.9 Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents
includes cash on hand, deposits held at call with financial institutions, other short-term,
highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less that are readily
convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of
changes in value, and bank overdrafts. Bank overdrafts are shown within borrowings in

current liabilities in the balance sheet.

2.10 Creditors

Creditors are obligations to pay for goods and services that have been acquired in the

ordinary course of business from suppliers.

211 Borrowings
Borrowings are recognised at fair value, net of transaction costs.

2.12 Borrowing costs

All finance costs are recognised in profit and loss in the period in which they are incurred.

2.13 Current and deferred income tax

Corporation tax payable is provided on taxable profits at the rate prevailing in the year.
Deferred tax is provided in full on timing differences which result in an obligation at the
balance sheet date to pay more tax, or a right toc pay less tax, at a future date, at rates
expected to apply when they crystallise based on current tax rates and law. Timing
differences arise from the inclusion of items of income and expenditure in taxation
computations in periods different from those in which they are included in financial
statements. Deferred tax is not provided on timing differences arising from the revaluation
of fixed assets where there is no commitment to sell these assets. Deferred tax assets are
recognised to the extent that it is regarded, as more likely than not that they will be

recovered. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are not discounted.

214 Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, and
represents amounts receivable for goods supplied, stated net of discounts, returns and value
added taxes. The company recognises revenue when the amount of revenue can be reliably
measured, and when it is probable that future economic benefits will flow to the entity.

2.15 Interest income

interest income and receivables are recognised using the original effective interest rate.
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QUANTUM CLOTHING GROUP LIMITED (Company Registration No. 1812)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018 (CONTINUED)

2

Summary of significant accounting policies {continued)

2.16

2.17

2,18

2.19

2.20

2.21

Leases

Lease in which substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership are retained by the
lessor are classified as operating leases. Payments made under operating leases (net of any
incentives received from the lessor) are charged to the income statement on a straight line
basis over the period of the lease.

Dividend income
Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive payment is established.

Dividend distribution
Dividend distributions to the company’s shareholders are recognised as a liability in the
company’s financial statements in the period in which the dividends are approved by the

company’s shareholders.

Exceptional items

Exceptional items are disclosed separately in the financial statements where it is necessary
to do so to provide further understanding of the financial performance of the group. They
are material items of income or expense that have been shown separately due to the
significance of their nature or amount.

Financial guarantees

Financial guarantees are initially recognised at fair value and are subsequently measured at
the higher of (a) the amount determined in accordance with 1AS 37 and (b) the amount
initially recognised less, when appropriate, cumulative amortisation recognised in
accordance with IAS 18.

Pensions

The company operates a defined contribution pension plan post-employment scheme. A
defined contribution plan is a pension plan under which the group pays fixed contributions
into a separate entity. The company has no legal or constructive obligations to pay further
contributions if the fund does not hold sufficient assets to pay all employees the benefits
relating to employee service in the current and prior periods.

Critical accounting estimates and judgments

Estimates and judgments are continually evaluated and are based on historical experience and other
factors, including expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances.

31 Critical accounting estimates and assumptions

The company makes estimates and assumptions concerning the future. The resulting
accounting estimates will, by definition, seidom equal the related actual results. The
estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are addressed
below.
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QUANTUM CLOTHING GROUP LIMITED (Company Registration No. 1812)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018 (CONTINUED)

3  Critical accounting estimates and judgments (continued)

3.2 Critical accounting estimates and assumptions (continued)
s Impairment of trade receivables;

The company makes an estimate of the recoverable value of trade and other

debtors.

When assessing impairment of trade and other receivables,

management considers factors including the credit rating of the receivable, the
ageing profile of receivables and historical experience. See note 13 for the net

carrying amount of the receivables.
s Impairment of investments;

Impairments are made where the carrying values of the investment are not

supported by their net assets.

4 Revenue

All the company’s turnover, loss before taxation and net assets arise from the company’s principal

activity mainly in the United Kingdom and Europe.

Continuing  Discontinued Total Continuing  Discontinued Total
operations operations operations operations operations operations
Analysis of 2018 2018 2018 2017 2017 2017
revenue by usD usD usD usD usD usC
destination ‘000 ‘000 ‘000 ‘000 ‘000 ‘00C
United 29,770 - 29,770 36,172 27,048 63,22C
Kingdom
Europe 5,928 - 5,928 5,575 - 5,575
North 17,069 - 17,069 11,637 - 11,637
America
Rest of the 91 - 21 1,047 - 1,047
world
52,858 - 52,858 54,431 27,048 81,479
Exceptional items
During the year, the exceptional items were as detailed below. 2018 2017
usD usD
‘000 ‘000
Gain an disposal of investments in subsidiary undertakings (1,443) (2,591)
Gain on settlement on provision of a working capital facility (366) -
Gain on disposal of discontinued ocperations - {75)
Loss on disposal of investments - 820
Reorganisation gain - (1,880)
Included within administrative expenses {1,809) (3,726)
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QUANTUM CLOTHING GROUP LIMITED (company Registration No. 1812)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018 (CONTINUED)

5

Exceptional items (continued)

During the year the company realised a gain of $1,809,000 (2017: $3,726,000) in respect of exceptional
items, $1,443,000 (2017: $nil) gain due to the disposal of investment held in Quantum Clothing Lanka
(Pvt) Ltd and $366,000 (2017: $nil) gain on settlement of a working capital facility relating to the sale
agreement, Snil (2017: $2,591,000} gain due to the disposal of investments held in subsidiary
undertakings, Snil (2017; $75,000) gain due to discontinued operations of the Shirts business, $nil
{2017 $820,000) due to a loss on disposal of a 3.38% stake in Brandix India Apparel City {PVT) Limited
and a gain of $nil (2017 : $1,880,000) charge relating to various steps taken to improve the operational

efficiencies of the business.

Operating (loss)/profit

2018 2017
uUsD us
QOperating {loss)/profit is stated after charging/(crediting): ‘000 ‘000
Wages and salaries 1,120 2,831
Social security costs 97 327
Other pension costs 51 162
Staff costs 1,268 3,320
Depreciation and amortisation (see notes 10 and 11) 77 159
Reaorganisation gain {included in ‘administrative expenses - - {1,880}
exceptional’)
Gain on disposal of subsidiary undertakings (included in (1,443) {(2,591)
‘administrative expenses - exceptional’)
Gain on provision of a working capital facility {included in (366) -
‘administrative expenses — exceptional’)
Gain on disposal of discontinued operations (included in - {75)
‘administrative expenses - exceptional’)
Loss on disposal of other investments (included in ‘administrative - 820
expenses - exceptional’)
Inventory recognised as an expense (included in ‘cost of sales’) 57,402 83,852
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment 11 6
Cperating lease charges 139 449
Foreign exchange (gains}/losses {196) 957
Audit fees payable to the company’s auditor 79 85
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QUANTUM CLOTHING GROUP LIMITED (company Registration No. 1812)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018 (CONTINUED)

7

Employees and directors

Employees

The average monthly number of persons (including executive directors) employed by the company

during the year was:

2018 2017
By activity No. No
Selling and distribution 21 34
Administration 2 46
23 20
Directors
The directors’ emoluments were as follows:
2018 2017
uspb uso
B ‘000 ‘000
Aggregate emoluments - 787

During the year the directors were not remunerated for their work as directors of Quantum Clothing

Group Limited (2017: £787,000).

Directors’ remuneration for the current year have been borne by parent companies.

Highest paid director
The highest paid director’s emoluments were as follows:

2018 2017
usb usD
‘000 ‘000
Total amount of emoluments and amounts (excluding
shares) receivable under long-term incentive schemes - 240
Finance costs
2018 2017
usD uso
Finance expense ‘000 ‘000
Bank borrowings {69) {506)
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QUANTUM CLOTHING GROUP LIMITED {Company Registration No. 1812)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018 (CONTINUED)

9 Income tax
Tax credit included in loss
2018 2017
usb usD
‘000 ‘000
Current tax:
UK Corporation tax on losses for the year - (2,601)
Adjustments in respect of prior years - (282}
Deferred tax:
Income tax expense - {2,883)

Tax credit for the year is higher (2017: higher) than the standard rate of corporation tax in the UK for
the year ended 31 March 2018 of 19% {2017: 20%). The differences are explained below:

2018 2017
uUsD ushD
‘000 ‘000
Loss before taxation {4,922} {8,776)
Loss multiplied by the standard rate of tax in the (935) {1,755)
UK of 19% (2017: 20%)
Effects of:
Losses carried forward 1,199 -
Adjustments in respect of prior years - (282)
Income not subject to tax {322) {1,970)
Expenses not deductible for tax purposes 58 1,132
Other timing differences - (8)
Tax credit - {2,883)

Factors affecting current and future tax changes

The standard rate of corporation tax in the UK changed from 20% to 19% from 1 April 2017.
Accordingly, the standard rate of corporation tax applied to the company’s profits for the accounting
period is 19%. A further reduction to 17% (effective 1 April 2020) was substantially enacted by
Parliament that received Royal Assent on 15 September 2016.
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QUANTUM CLOTHING GROUP LIMITED (Company Registration No. 1812)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018 (CONTINUED)

10

11

Intangible assets

Software
usD
‘000
As at 1 April 2017
Cost or valuation 1,286
Accumulated depreciation (1,225}
Net book amount 61
Year ended 31 March 2018
Amortisation (44)
Closing net amount 17
At 31 March 2018
Cost or valuation 1,286
Accumulated depreciation (1,269)
Net book amount 1
Property, plant and equipment
Fixtures,
Vehicles fittings,
Land and and tools and
buildings  machinery equipment Total
Usb usD usD usD
‘000 ‘000 ‘000 ‘000
As at 1 Aprii 2017
Cost or valuation 60 569 158 787
Accumulated depreciation (37) (522) (78) {637)
Net book amount 23 47 80 150
Year ended 31 March 2018
Disposals (17) {25) - (42)
Depreciation on disposals 6 25 - 31
Depreciation for the year (3) {15) (15) (33)
Closing net amount 9 32 65 106
At 31 March 2018
Cost or valuation 43 544 158 745
Accumulated depreciation (34) {512) {93) (639)
Net book amount 9 32 65 106
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QUANTUM CLOTHING GROUP LIMITED (company Registration No. 1812)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018 (CONTINUED)

12  Investments

2018 2017
Shares in Shares in
group Other group Other

undertakings investments Total undertakings investments Total

usD UsD usD usD usD ust

‘000 ‘000 ‘000 ‘000 ‘000 ‘000

At 1 April 3,457 - 3,457 4,534 1,370 5,904
Disposals (3,457) - (3,457) (1,077) (1,370)  {2,447)
At 31 March - - - 3,457 - 3,457

During the year the company disposed of shares in group undertakings totalling $3,457,000 (2017:
$1,077,000), $3,457,000 relating to the sale of its wholly owned subsidiary Quantum Clothing Lanka
(PVT) Limited, located in Sti Lanka for a cash consideration of $4,900,000 and $nil (2017: $281,000) for
its wholly owned subsidiary Quantum Clothing India (PVT) Limited, located in India and Snil (2017:
$796,000 relating to its wholly owned subsidiary Quantum Clothing (Cambodia) Limited, located in
Cambodia.

On 31 October 2016, the company disposed of its shares in other investments, a 3.38% stake in Brandix
India Apparel City (PVT) Limited of $1,370,000 for a cash consideration of $550,000. On disposal the
$820,000 loss was recognised in the income statement.

Investments in group undertakings are held at the year-end in the following companies that
manufacture garments:

Country of
incorporation
% Share and operation Registered office
Name Holdings
Quantum Apparel {Cambodia) 100% Cambodia Phum Toul Pungro, Sangkat
Limited Chom, Khan Dangkor, Phnom

Penh, Kingdom of Cambodia
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QUANTUM CLOTHING GROUP LIMITED {company Registration No. 1812)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018 (CONTINUED)

13 Trade and other receivables

2018 2017

usD uspo

‘000 ‘000

Trade receivables 5,268 5,633
Amounts owed by group undertakings 7,776 10,903
Other receivables 34 363
Prepayments and accrued income 189 420
13,267 17,319

Amounts owed by group undertakings are unsecured, interest free and repayable on demand. Trade

receivables are stated after provisions for impairment of $nil {2017: Snil).

14  Creditors: amounts falling due within one year

2018 2017

usp usD

o ‘000 ‘000
Borrowings 4,791 10,000
Creditors 152 182
Amounts owed to parent company 14,368 6,794
Taxation and social security 20 57
Other creditors - 4,500
Accruals and deferred income 142 548
19,473 22,481

Borrowings of $4,791,000 are unsecured, interest free and due to an associate undertaking (2017:

$10,000,000 was secured by a standby letter of credit). All other creditors are unsecured.

Other creditars of $nil (2017: $4,900,000 relates to monies received from subsidiary Quantum Clothing
Lanka (Private) Limited in preparation for the divestment of Quantum Clothing Lanka (Private) Limited

under a Sale And Purchase Agreement signed an 26 April 2017)

Amounts owed to group undertakings are unsecured, interest free and repayable on demand.
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QUANTUM CLOTHING GROUP LIMITED {Company Registration No. 1812)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018 (CONTINUED)

15

16

17

Post-employment benefits
Defined contribution scheme

2018 2017
The company operates a defined contribution usp uUsD
pension scheme. ‘000 ‘000
Current period contribution 52 162

Outstanding contributions at the financial year end 31 March 2018 amounted to $nil (2017: $3,000).

Provisions for liabilities

Reorganisation

provision
usD
‘000
As at 1 April 2017 466
Amounts utilised (466)
As at 31 March 2018 -
Called up share capital
Authorised
Ordinary shares of £10 each
No. usD
‘000
At 31 March 2017 and 31 March 2018 65,000 1,081
Allotted and fully paid No. usD
Ordinary shares of £10 each ‘000
At 31 March 2017 and 31 March 2018 60,600 1,008
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QUANTUM CLOTHING GROUP LIMITED (Company Registration No. 1812)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018 (CONTINUED)

18

19

20

21

Other commitments
The company had the following total future minimum lease payments under non-canceliabie
operating leases for each of the following periods:

2018 2017

usD usb

‘000 ‘000

Not later than one year 143 63
Later than one year and not later than five years 76 83
219 146

Post balance sheet events

No circumstances have been arisen since the balance sheet date which would require adjustments to,
or disclosure in the financial statements.

Related party transactions

The company has taken advantage of the exemption provided in |AS 24, ‘Related party disclosures’ not
to disclose related party transactions entered in to between two or more members of the Quantum
Clothing Lanka (Private) Limited Group.

Controlling parties

Quantum Clothing Lanka (Private) Limited incorporated in Sri Lanka has acquired total number of
shares and became the direct parent company of Quantum Clothing Group Limited after 26™ April
2017. Quantum Clothing Lanka (Private) Limited is domiciled in Sri Lanka at 59, Gregory’s Road,
Colombo 07.

Ultimate parent of the Quantum Clothing Group Limited is Phoenix Ventures {Private} Limited (a
company incorporated in Sri Lanka) owning 60% shares of Quantum Clothing Lanka (Private) Limited
& Dilan Gooneratne {a business entrepreneur domiciled in Sri Lanka) owns 40% shares of Quantum
Clothing Lanka (Private) Limited. Copies of the immediate parent’s consolidated financial statements
are available to the public and may be obtained from Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff CF14 3UZ.

The consalidated financial statements of Phoenix Ventures (Private) Limited form the largest group in
which this company is consolidated.

The smallest group is headed by Quantum Clothing Lanka (Private} Limited.
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QUANTUM CLOTHING LANKA (PRIVATE) LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

Annual Report of the Board of Directors for the year ended 31 March 2018 (Contd)

Auditor's relationship or any interest with the Company

iR Massrs PrcewslerhouseCoopers S Lanka, Charered fccouniants, served as the independent auditor dunng the
year The Directors are satsfied that, based on representabions made by the independent auditors 1o the Board, the audiors
diet not have any relationship or any interest with the Company that would impanr ther independence and objectivily

Corporate governance

19 The business and affars of the Company the Gioup arg managed ang directed with the objective of balancing the
attainment of corporate objectives with the abgament of corporate behaviour within the legal and good govenance framework
of the industry and S Lanka. the accountability 1o sharehotders and responsibility 10 other stakeholders

Statutory payments

20 Al statutory payments due to the Government of Sri Lanka and an behalf of employees have been made or accrued
a% at the balance sheet date.

Environmental protection

21 After making adequate enguines from management, the Diectors are sabisfied that the Company and the Group
operate in a manner that miimises the detrimental effects on the envronment and provides produsts and services that have a
penefical eflect on the customers and the cormmunities within which the Company its subsidianes operate.

Donations

2 The Company and the Group have made donations of US0D 2 215 (2017 USD 2 683) for charitable purposes for the
year ended 31 March 2018

Going concern

23 The fnancial statements are prepared on gowg concern prnaples. Afler making adequate enguines from
management. the Uirsctors are satisfied that the Company and ds subsidhanes have adequate rescurces 1o continue 4s
oparalions i the foresepable future

Events after the reporting period

24 Mo ovents have occurred since the batance sheet dale and the approval of these fimancial statements, which would
require adjusiments 10 or disclosure in these financial statements.

Appointment of independent auditors
25 A resolution 1o re-appoint the audiors, Messrs PrncewsierhouseCoopers. Chastered Accouniants, who have
axpressed they wilingness (o continug, will be proposed at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting.
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Independent auditor’s report

T the Sharehobbers of Quantum Clothung (P ate ) Linnted

Report on the audit of the financial statements

Our apinion

b our oprisen e Dol slstenients of Quattats Cluthans (Prvate s Lanited T the Compan 7 and the voselidated
finaneal statements of the Compuny anad i subradin s Uthe Greap i one o e aned fain view ot the finanead position of the
Crampany and the Crogp as ot 30 Mareh conk and of their Smanein? pertermanee amd cash iow s or the vear o ordeed in

acvordanos with S Tanka Accotnting Slandanbs

Whal we have audited
The frnaoest stitomenty of the Compans and the censobidated Hnanciad «tatements of the Gronp, which comprise;
s theatutenieat of compreliensioe o o the vesr then coded
Hie statement af financiel posfien as a3t March 209
o the statemet of changes weguets for e sear then codeod,
o the statenment of cusls Boses far the vear Lheir epded: and
o the notes 1o the Hpancial statentents, shich inviade o sumrsam of sizraficant aecounting policivs,

Basis for opinion
We randurted our andy iy aceordimee with 5o Lanka Anditing Standads 05U AuNS) Our responadsiiities under those
stundarsds are farther deseribed mothe Auditor's Responstbefitons for ghe And of the Fowned Statements section of our

et
W befrove Heat the audit en idenee we Bave obtammned o sntficient and approprote to pros ide o basbs 1o our opsnion.
i i i

Independence
W are wndeprendent of the Greap e sceordanes with the Crade of Ethies sseuvd b UA Ses [anha PCamde of Brlurs ), snd s e
fulfiiind vur othey ethiead respopibiBtes i sceordanee with the Code of Bffies

Other information
Mansgenent s responsible for She atler intonmativi The other informaton compraws the Annd teport of the Board of
Jhrectors Lot does not ielude tha Npanciad stateoients and oo mediter’s repor? theeenn,

Oy apinion o8 the financial statemenis does mot cover the other inbennation and we do not and wilt sot exgress any tors of
assuranvy condusion thercon,

I eonmecton with our sudst of the Seancmd statements, car respoisibilitn is 1o read the other information Wentified above
and, 1 dodng se. consider whether the other informution e materiadh inconsistent with the financial statements ar our
knowledge shtmred in the awdit, or otheraise appests tecbe taterialhy nusatiated,

. Sased o thie work we have perfornwed oo the sther mtormation sthat we obitained prior to e date ot this auditor’s repert,
we oondiuede that there B amaterial musststement of iy other informuation, s are regquired te report that fact, We have
nothing to report w this regard.

Responsibilitics of management and those charged with governance for the financial
statements

Managsnent is responsible for the preparaton of firmosd statements that give a true and fnrvies i svoondmee with Nri
Panka Accounting Stagdards and G suel sntersal control s manggement datermines is pecessars to enable the proparstion
of finaneal Sntement, that are feey from matersd nusstatoment, whetiner it tor trand wr ortor.

Bl W TR @ OnaTs, B UF M HIE [0 drapbrocis Mace Cofamia e Egesi
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Independent auditor’s report (Contd)

To the Sharcholders of Quantum Clothing (Privatey Lanted {0antd)

Report on the audit of the financial statements (Contid)

Responsthilities of management and those charged with governance for the financial
statements (Contd)

I prepening the sopaside; consabidaredd fingneial statements, munagensent s peeponsible for assessing the Comipaln v
Granp’s ability to eonningge i going coreern diselostng asoappln able matters rebated 4 goang convens intd using the going
eotivrrs hasis ot acenunting ualess managenrent sither mitends to hgindase the Compans ) Group ur 1o cvese nporalinis, or fuas
e teitlestue alternaty o bt to des s

Thome charged with governance are resposblye for overseving the Compan s ansd the Greug's fisiend roporting process

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the finuncial statenents

Gur obiectsves are troshiain reasoteble assurance about whether thee inonea? statements as a whele are free frem suterial
miisstatemuat, whetheT e o fraud or error, and to e an auditars report tha includes our opinion. Ressmablc assranve
i< high fevel of assuraner, hut i not o gearantec that ap smdit condueted Dy aveardances witl SLAS will abaa < detest a
uraberial misstitenent when It exists, Misstilements can arise from fraud or errar and are constdervd materiad #, sndnidunth
ot i the segregate, thes conld reasonahly be vapected to mtinence the scanonnie dectnions of meors takets o the st of hiese
Hreameial Satements,

Ao gt ol audt iy accordanee with XEAuSs, we exererar profossionad judgment and msintan professinna! sbephcism
thronghout the audit, We alsar

» Ldentif and wwsess the riskys of matenal misstatensent of the finanviad sarements. whether due to frand or error, design
audd perfurtn andit pros cdures respatsive to those reeby, and obtamg audit evidenes that & sufficent and appropriate to
posrisde a hads for mae opinion. The rsh of not detweeting o iatensd nussbatenent sesulting from faod B bigher than for
e pesadting froms ereor, s frawd ans unoohve collizann, forgesv imtentisna? cissions . misre presentations. or the
wertide of mterad contrel,

Ce bt an umberstaiding of intensal control relaoant te the audit is erder to desig s atdit procedares that are appropriate
s the cireunsataires, Bt aot for the purpose ol expressang an epinen oo e offectineness of the Company and the
Coroupy's itternal contral

o Fashuate e apprapristonoas of acconnting palicwes wecd and the reasonabiopess of accounting estimutes ndd related
disclosures mude by mapigement.

¢ Uniwlude onthe appropristeness of matagement's e of Bie gobng convem basis of aerounting and. based on the gudit
evpdonee obfained, whether o matertal nncetaing easts related to ovents or conditions that may cast sigaificant doudist ou
the Copspam s/ Group's alalits o comtinees 18 0 gone coneern. [ we oy bade that 1 maderial uncertaints exists, we are
requared to driuw attention m our anditer's report o the related Gelnsnres i the weparatef copsobidated finaneial
staterents or, i sach disclosures are inadespeate, o modihy onr spiion, G oasciusions are assd on e audst eodence
obtabmed wp to the dale af owr apdutor’s report Plaweser, Bature events or condifiots mtay cause the Companyy Group to
Crase L cantinte as 4 20oing coneern,

o Pvaluste the sverall presestation, stracture wid conten of the financial sanements melinding the disclostres, and
whether the finaneial vatements represenl the nnderhoing transactions and events in s manner that achives fair
preseniation.

o Obtain sufficicst appropriate audit evidenee regardiog the Gnancial information of the cotibes or business activities
within the Graup 1o express an epinsen on the consohidated financul <tatements. We are respansible for the dizoction,
supervision and performanee af the group audt We repaon snlely respoasibie for our nwdit opinsen.

We romnnnieate with those charged with gosernance tegendmyg, amony other matters, the planoed seope and tonng of the
avcdit amd significast avdfl Gndigs, indudug: any stgmfieant deficiencies i el eontral that we fdentify during our awdit

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements
Avrequired by sectian 103 (23 of the Compaiies Act Neo 67 of 2007 we Tawe ot aned ait the doformation and veplanations
that were reguired for the audat nd, as far sy appears from our coppinatiea, projper aeomuting revords Bave been bept by the

Cosnpany,

20 Pec 20lP

COLOMBO

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT
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QUANTUM CLOTHING LANKA (PRIVATE) LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated statement of comprehensive income

{all amounts in US Dollars)

Group Company
Year ended 31 March Year ended 31 March
Notes 2018 2048 2017

Revenus . £4 085,202 28,850,719 I8 BAY 428
Crst of sales of goods (50,580,249} (22,835,650} 120 U548 178
Gross profit 3,524 953 6,855,069 T G2 247
Distebutom costy (625,978} {155 851} 1334770
Admuristrative expensas {8.027,287) {5,778.627} 14 88 TTE)
Orher gperating ncoms 650,348
Othar gans ¢ igsses: - net HEY {3,785} {3,785} 1.055
Operating {iosg) ! profit 5,481, 749) 1.015 806 2 B%7Y 085
Finance income s 346,260 343830 366 84T
F.nance cosis 2 (223.142) {154,383} (225 B05
R e 122,118 189,147 158 042
Gain of bargam purehase 13 BSY. 211 -
{Loss) / profit before income tax (4,502.420) 1,205,943 3057037
Income tax expense hal 12316701 {231,570} (413 fady
{Loss} / profit for the year (4,733,990} 574,383 < 543353
Other comprehensive Income
feas thal vl net be rectassded te proft or DEs

Remeasprgrments of poslempioyment By (62,845) 162,845} 118 54y

penaht ohhgations -gratuty

Defared tax mpact on remeasuramant of 5,204 5,204 12 340

post-employment beneht cohgatons
Other comprahensive income {or the year (57,641} {37.641) (21 856)
Totat comprehensive income for the period 4,791,631} 516,742 2871487

Baswc <ossy earmegs per shame attnbulabie to
the equty sharehoiders of the Compary during 15 {0.0595) .02 00629
e year (expressed n USD per sthares

Bondend per share atiripulabie 10 the aquily 0.6028 0.0028 0 aad
sharehoiders of the Company dunng the year o
jeapressed 0 S0 per share}

T rotes of pages 12 10 5% form an elegral part of these fmanoial statements




Page 8
QUANTUEM CLOTHING LANKA (PRIVATE) LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated balance sheet

{all amounts in US Dollars)

Group Company
As at 31 March As at 31 March
Notes 2018 2018 2017
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Pegpety plant and egquipmaent Sai 8,286,355 5,309,754 4650538
Capital work-in prograss Hibs 122,420 76,235 47 618
Intangibie assets 5{c) 65,686 49,005 8576
investments in subswharios B{d) . 100,000 -
Refundabtle deposy 112,328 - o
Tolal non.cunerd assets 8,586,730 5,535,024 4.716.782
Current assets
inventories B} 7.899.51% 3312915 4573819
Trade ang other recewables 43} 9512141 17,535,006 12.362 442
Cash and cash gquivalents L3 1,455,281 13,138 883 753
Total current assets 18,910,944 20,861,059 17.8518814
Total assets 27,497,731 26,396,083 22 536,585
LIABILITIES
Non-current Habilities '
Borrowsngs 41y 5,198,210 5,188,210 4 500 000
Defereed tax kabiities 51y 168,355 163,355 125742
Defined benelil obtigations 5(q) 565,938 585,936 453 800
Total non-current iabihtes 5,952,501 5,952,501 5473547
Current Habilities
Trade and other payables 4ic) 6,528,019 4,259,863 4 458,945
Currerd tax kabities 226,820 226,820 243 325
Borovwangs A 11,253,189 6,462,224 3,760 064
Total current babiibies 18,005,028 10,945,007 B502 7214
Total liabilities 23,961,529 16,801,508 13,981 776
Nat azseots ’ 3,536,202 9 404 575 8,554 820
EQUITY
Share capital Hin 8,956,898 8,956,898 3,813,329
Revaluation reserve &) 430,834 430,834 430,834
{Accumulated losses) / retanad earmnings {C]) {5,851,530) 106,843 4.310657
Total equity 3,536,202 9,494 575 B.554 820

The notes on pages 12 10 55 form an integral pan of these finanaia! statements

Chef Financial Officer”
FO Peagmber pong

The: Bodd qi fwebigrs s 1esponsible for the preparation and presentation of the
gehaif gf fhejBoard of Dsm?ms, '

- /"“’M - (hrecior

Directot
FOUE Date 9o Decembet 2018

Date & 7 Pipor

-
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QUANTUM CLOTHING LANKA (PRIVATE) LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated statement of changes in equity

{alt amounts in US Dollars)

Acturmulated Revaluation

Hotes Share capital losses Reserve Totai

Balance at 1 Apri 2017 31813.320 4,060,657 430,834 8,304,820

Share ssue ; 5,143,565 - - 5}43.569%

Share buy - bace g £4.900,000) - gd,gau.oﬂoﬁ%

5.143.569 (4,900,000} . 241,569

Loss for the perod < (4.733.590) - {753,900

Cither comprebentive moome - {57,644} . {57,841}

Total comprehensive income for the period - (4791831 - 1479163
Transactions with owners in their capacity as cwners:

Bwidends pand B {220 556} - {220,556}

Batance at 31 March 2018 8,956 898  {5.851.530) 430,634 3,536,202

The notes on pages 12 16 55 form an ntegeal pan of these tnancal sialements




QUANTUM CLOTHING LANKA (PRIVATE) LIMITED AND ETS SUBSIDIARIFS
Company statement of changes in equity

{2l amounts in US Dotlars)

Retained Revailuation
Notes Share capital garnings Resarve Total
Balance at 1 Aprif 2016 1813329 1 7IzE82 AILEIM 5ITEEIE
roft far e perod % - 26541 183 . ¢ BA3 353%
Otrer comprehenswe incpme i 121,856 - et Bi’ﬁag
Total comprehensive income for the period : 2BV 457 2821497
Transactions with owriers in their capacity as owners:
Ovitends provided for o pawd - (G . 145 452
Balance &t 31 March 2017 3813 329 4370 857 430834 B 554 B20
Batance 31 1 April 2017 3,8‘(3.329 4 110,657 430,834 8,554,820
Shiare ssue 3 5,143 888 - §,143,569
Sharge buy - back * {4.900,500; - 14, 300,000)
5,143,569  (4,900,000) . 2435869
Profs for the penod - 574387 - 974383
Orher omprehensive Noome f . {57,541} - (57,641}
Total comprehensive income for the period - 116,742 - 915,742
Transactions with owners (n their capacity as owners:
Dividengs pawd . (220,556} N (220 558)
Balance at 31 March 2018 8,966,898 106,843 430 B34 5 484 8758

The notes on pages 12 1o 55 form an elegral part of hese fnanca! slatements
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QUANTUM CLOTHING LANKA (PRIVATE) LINITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated statement of cash flows

{all amounts in US Dollars)

Cash flows from operating activities

Cash used in operatons

interest received

Retrement benefds obigabions pawd

interest pad

Income taxes pand

Net cash outflow. from operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities

Payrent for acgursition of subsidary

Inficw of cash from acquisstion of subsichary . net of cash pad
Payments for property plant and equipmend

Payments for intangble assets

Proceeds fromd payment for sale of

property . plant and equpment

Expenses nourred on capdal work-m-progress

Net cash outflow from investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities

Proceeds from issues of shares

Proceeds from borrowings

Payments of lease liabity

Proceeds trom borfowings - related pames
Repayment of borrowmgs - relgled parhies
Dividends paid to Company § sharehpigers
Net cash outflow from financing activities

Net {decroase) fincrease in cash and cash equivafents

Notes

f{a)
2i¢)
i

i

bt
13
Biay
B{e)

o
ol
=

Cash and cash equivalents at the begnmng of the fnancial year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

The notes on pages 12 to 55 form an integral part of these financial statements

Tim

Group Comparny

2018 2018 2017
{12,261,359) (7.146,199} {3.642.517]
24,879 23,562 -
{74,293} {74.293} 125.206]
{223,142) (154,483) 377}
{181,363) (181,363 (333.0041
{12,715,278) {7.532,776) i4.032.158)

{100,600}
1,838,023 - -
{378,245) {322,621} (B08 4747
(33,71 (33,773 18 84
3,834 {1,442} 2454
(819,281} {803 488} (14,2371
§16,358 (1,261,322} {829 266)
5,143,569 5,143,569 -
8,716,548 8,716,948 374
. . 12014,
6,934,715 2,143,750 4 900,000
{8.659.530} {8,658.590) .
{220,556} {220,556} {43 4823
11,915,086 7,124,121 4 854 BHS
{183,834} {1.8689.977) 193,454
BEI,TE 883,753 £90 248
699,919 {786,224) BRITE]
/Wu&ac

)

e Corampo
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QUANTUM CLOTHING LANKA (PRIVATE) LIMITED AND I'FS SUBSIDIARIES

Contents of the notes to the financial statements

Haw numbers are calculated

1 Reverye 14
P4 Other mcorne and axpense (ems 14
3 INCOME tAx BEXDEDSS 15
4 Franoal asse's and fnancai Lebabes i
5 Non-fmancal assels ard Lalvides i
il Eauity 26
7 Cash flow niormation 27

Risk 29
B Crtcal sbmates wudgements and errgrs 30
9 F agneal gk management 3t
40 Capral managemant 34

Group structure . 35
i Busmness sombination 36
12 irterests m othar entiies 37

Unrecognised items is
13 Contingant hatrbbes and contingert assety 35
14 Commuments 39
5 Events porurnng after the repoming pencd 35

Cther information 40
& Re gied party ransachons 4%
' iLossy earmngs par share 43
18 L}mdends per share A%
1G Genera infgrmation a3

20 Surmsary of sgndcam acoounting Loty 43
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QUANTUM CLOTHING LANKA (PRIVATE LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
Contents of the notes to the financial statements
How numbers are ealeulated

Ths sechon prowvdes addihoral ntomat on apoy! thiose (ndeagual ire lems o the firarcial siatements that (e directors
contider most relevant it the cortex! of e oparations of the anhity snoiuding

a3 acoouning polomes that are relgvart for an oederstandng of the 2ems recogmsed in he financ.sl siaternents These
cover sityatons whare the acvouniirg stardards echer giow a choce of 4o rot geal wib a particuiar tvpe of
iransashon
oy analyms a7d 5Lb-te'31s InCiuding sagment irfirmatin
10y nfgrmator ahout estnrates and judgemeris made o relaton fo partocular ttems
1 Revenue 1
2 Other agome and expenss fems 14
3 Income lax expense 18
4 Fmnancial assels and fimanoial hab hves 18
5 Non-hnancal assets and habdiies 18
5 Eepaty i
7 Cash fow ieformatan a7

. ¢ i '
i Lot
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QUANTUM CLOTHING LANKA (PRIVATE) LIMITED AND ITS SUBSHMARIES

Notes to the financial statements

{all amounts in the notes are in US Dollars unjess otherwise stated)

1 Revenue
The Company denves e fodowing lypes of revesue Group Company
2018 2018 2017

Chrect expons 52,277,188 27,729,995 Ja 64z 204
irctirert exports 809,029 809,029 1188 213
Expeonts - athers 353,450 353,450 TG 963
Lezal sales 645 525 998,245 50 807

. %4 085 202 29,890,718 28 a1 387
Transter prging agustment - - £41030
Tolal revenue 54 085,202 29.850,71% 28 Ba2 426

The accounting DORIIES ‘or revenud are oulined i note & o)

2 Other income and expense items

Thig note prowides a breakgdown ¢f the nems nciuded 1 o'er paing (JOS8ES) Bnance :nceme and Cosls and a1 araysis of experses
by fatue informaton about speshic profit and toes tems isuch as gans and losses 0 iglaton o fnancat instruments) & distiesed i
the related balance shes! notes

{a) Othar gains! {{oases) Group Company
2018 2018 27
Net {05888} gaing on dsposal of progedny plart and esupment {,785) 13,795} 1045
{3,785) 13, 785) MRS

unng the year Guantum Slothing Geoup Limiteg eatsed a gan of USDT 443 000 on dsposal of investre e held in Juantum Clothing
Larka (Fovate) Limited

{} Breakdown of ¢xpenses by nature Group Company
HNotes 2018 2018 2007
Changes irnveniones of raw rmatenals and consumabies used 36152034 17,912,505 16 TO8 205
Cnhwer averieads 1,777,401 1777401 T 483 875
Repairs and mainignancs gxpandiueg 640,240 433,484 38k 4
Dureciors” remunaraton 14{a 676,626 495126 50 BOT
Aastors' remuneraton 36,404
- audit. 5,581 5,581 & B
- fon audi 2,400 2,400 .
Depreciaton Sia) 1,076,071 405.402 343 430
Amortisation of intangdile assets Sooy 77875 33,8923 5438
St cost 2uh 15,583,286 T.371.873 4 783075
Ciihgr eXpensss 413167286 368,54) 2223014
Totat cost of sales, distribution cost ant administrative expenses 80,213,514 48,870,128 25 986,426
{r) Finance income and costs Group Company
2018 2018 2017

Feaogs oo

Forggn exchange gan 52,382 52,382 3Bg 847
Faregn exchange gan (Swrengy vansiaton differences! 267,998 ‘267 686 -
inferest ncome 24 879 23,562 -
Finance income 345 260 342,830 306 BT
Fance 0ost

Tlerest expense (212.887) {144 208} :
Forewgn exchargs ioss icurrency ranaiaty - - (E28 534
Owardraft intarpst (10,3278 110,275 13508
Fusarce lsase Intergst - . 2
Finance costs {223,142} (164,483 {226 905;

Net finance costs 132,118 189,147 154 942




QUANTUM CLOTHING LANKA (PRIVATEY LINMITED ANDITS SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to the financial statements

fall amounts in the notes are in US Dollars unless otherwise stated)

2 Other income and expense items (Contd]

Group Company
{d} Employee benefil expense Notes 2018 2018 27
Wages smanes and ponus excliming dresin’s rerune ation 14375181 6,403,509 415" 500
Dehbred cortsbubon prans 876,348 824,780 52 Bh2
Defired benebt plan - gratudy Sy 356,523 143,584 TaHA3
15,608,050 771873 4763 %75
Average number of persons ermpidyed by e Carmpany and the Grous durng the year
Wiorkers and S1aff 3,689 1,995 1613
Executives 421 292 171

3 thcome fax expense

{2} Income tax expense

This ncte prowvides an anaiysis of the Company 5 and the Group’s income 1ax £xpRERSE Shows what armounts are recogresed girecty 0
aguly ang how the tax expense 1§ affected by non-assessable ang non-dedustdle derms H also explams sigmficant eshmates made n

relation to the Company's tax cosson
The business profil of the Company & suieet 10 3 corporate tax wider ‘oliswing 1atas
< Expoet sales 12% 0 2017 - 120

- Lecal saes 2B 2017 - 38
- irterastinooi 287 2007 - 28%

Group Company
Notes 2018 2018 2017
Currant 1ox
Currant fax on prafis for the yaar 180,769 180,768 83524
Total current tax expense 180,769 180,769 393 534
Defermed noteme [ex
(Decrease noresse v geferred tar gssels {15,130} (15,130) 5.15%
Increase (decrease; n deferred fax habhbes £0,727 69,727 17 34%
Total delerred tax expense 45,5897 45,597 22507
Income tax expense for the year 276,366 226,366 416 028
Group Company
2018 2018 2947
Income tax expense charge
to proft or joss 231,570 231 870 413 &84
1o othar cormprebe nsvs noirme {5,204} {5,204} 2,342
Totat income tax expense 226,32€8 226,266 415 26

ra1 The exchange differgnce represents the fransiation fference srsing on tansiaton of yvear ent Cefered tae babelly &l the

ciGsng rate
(b} Numerical reconciliation of income Lax expense Lo prima facie tax payable
Group Company
2018 2018 207

Profit before tax 1,205,953 1,205,953 3057 O%Y
taare tGirabie st different rales
Tar cacuipted at tax rate of 12%: 141,887 141,887 66 Gaa
Tax cacuiated at tax rate of 2B% £.597 ’ 6,537 .
Tax ghects of ) R

- Expenses rgt deduchbie for tax parnoges 88,744 Ba, 744 94 258

- Exprnges desuchile for 1y purposol {109.128) {109,128 c11G 8534

< Las! yedr GAOE: Drowsion / £2.889 52,669 48 378
Deferred tax chargs - redease] (Note 08 45 597 45,597 {22 507)
Income tax expense 226,366 226,365 37022




Fage "8
QUANTUM CLOTHING LANKA (PRIVATE) LIMITED AND ITS SUBSHMARIES
Notes to the financial statements

{all amounts in the notes are in US Dollars unless otherwise stated)

4 Financial assets and financial ilabilities

This note provides mformaton abou! the Groun s nnanca nstruments nclud ng

L ar ovarvew of 3l hinanoal instiurments neld oy the Grous

. specific ifermator anou! eacn type of knanos! msrument

. accounbng pohiies

L information abowt determ ning the fav valug of the nstraments  nciuchng judgements and estMation unoertarty mweived

The Company ang the Graup halds ne (oloweng Dnanc e slunents

{a} Trade and other receivables Group Company
Motes 2018 018 a0y
Trage recavabies S1b 5.325 506 38,023 85737
Provsioe for separment {43,853) {24,823} -
5,281 853 13,400 2BE F3Y
Rerevabies rom related partes 16 gy 2,680 896 17,048,154 R EIB.C7R
Deposits advances and other retewables $40,678 115,646 52727 154
Frecayments o} 608,914 353,906 41473
9.542,141 17,535,006 12 3G2 442

{ij Classification as trade and other recetviables

Trade recenvabies are armnounts dus Fom customers for Qoo0s soid Of sarviges periormed i the ardinary course of busmaess (Nhee
recavables are aon-dervative Tinantal assets with bxed or delermenabie payments that sre not quoted = an golve market H oollaction
of the amaurds & Bxpected i one year o7 jess ey are classbed a5 Current assets I nol they are presentad as non-curre it #3518
Trade recesvables are generally due for setllemant wiltun 30 days and therefore are all classbed as curent The Company s and the
Group's imparmant and other accaunting pohoes o age and othet cevables are suthned n notes 201k

{11} Other receivables

These arrounts generaly 8nse Fom ansachons cuiside tne usual operatng achvises of the Group Interest may be charged at
commernigl rates where e terms oF repayment éxceed six months Coliateral s not normaldy oblaned The non.curert other
recpewvahies are due and pavatre vathay three years o the ard of the repoaing penoed

{iti) Fair values of trade and other receivables

Due to the shart-lerm nature of the Cuirent recavables ther Lamsng amount 1s conscered 1o be tne Sae as he far vaie Foring
mardy of the non-carrent recawvablas 1ne ar values are aiso rol sigruhcantly ddfesent to thesr carying amounts

{iv} kmpairment and risk exposure

Information abouwt! the mparment of Yade and ofhar receyabies ther credd quality gnd tha Company § and the Group's exposwe to
cregd nsk foreign currency nsxk and ntengs! fate gk £an b Lund 0 note It and ()

{b} Cash and cash equivalaents Group Company
2018 2018 2017

Current assels

Cash at bank 1,485 918 8,745 882 479
Cash m hang 13,365 1393 127
Cash and cash equivalents 1,459,281 13,138 BRI 7R3
3] Reconcitiation to cash flow staterment

The shove houres reconcde 1o the amount of cash shown b the statement gf cash fows at the 2ng of the Anancial year as foliows

Groug Company
2018 2618 2017
Halances a3 above 1,495,281 13138 B8 TE3
Bank ovardrafts A4k {799.362) {799,362} (374}
Balances per staternant of cash flows £99,919 {786,224} B33 378
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QUANTUM CLOTHING LANKA (PRIVATE) LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to the financial statements
(al amgynts in the notes are in US Dollars unless atherwise stated)
4 Financial assets and financial liabilities{Contd)
{b} Cash and cash equivalepts{Contd)

{it} Classification as cash equivalents

Term deposits are preseniad as cash egu valents if they have a maturdy of Prree months or jess from the date of acquisihion and are
repaysbie with 24 haurs notice with no oss of mierest See note 30{g: for the Group & other scoountng pohces on cash and cash
aivalente

{iiiy The cash and cash equivalents are denominated in the following currencies:

Group Company
Notes 2018 W18 2017
Sn Lankar rupess 10,388 10,388 [T
Euro 455 . -
Britigh pound stenng 30,030 -
Cambodia et 1,719 - -
Lirnted States dollars 1,456,890 2,750 B27 244
1,499,284 13,138 883,753
(¢} Trade and other payables
Group Company
2018 2018 P
Tiade payables 2,823,824 1,176,869 2 418 RO
Reated patty payatles By 1,023,964 1,025 478 -
Acorued erpenses 2,139,568 1,315 958 T8 &40
Other payaties [ia1] 741,683 741,663 1501 O
6,525,019 4,259 961 4 458 945
(3 Other payables manty include Goods Recered Invmce not Receved (GRIRY amount of USD 222 878 (2017 - 1 662 930) i the

Company ang ampunt of USD 402 122 1 tha Group

Tha carrying amounts of trade and ot payables are sssurmed 1o De the same 38 ther far va'ues.due 1o ther shon tamm
ngtire

The carrpng amounts of tpe Qomgany's and the Group's Irade and other payabees are denprrenated @ the Glidwing curencies

Group Company
W18 2018 017

Eurgs 735 699 5227
Great Britigh Pounds 154 870 7,717 4241
8n Lankan rupess 1,998,235 1,898,235 T 525 £9%
Unded States doflary 3,166,145 2,251,800 2 955 531
Others . 1,512 247

11,319,985 4,269,961 4 458 545

Trade payabies are unsecured and are uvsually pmg wathen 30 days of recogn.tor

The carryng amounts of trade and other payables are assumed o be the same as ther fae valeres due {0 they shordenm natuere

{d) Borrowings Group Company
2018 2018 2037
Non-current
Loan fram Progne Yentures (Prvaie) Limited . - A G000 000
Bank barrgwings 5,198,210 5.488.210 -
£.188.210 5,193,210 4 900 000
Current
Bank overdratts Aty 789, 362 799.362 iva
Borrowing from related company 1410 6,934,715 2,143,756 3 7RG QY
Bark borrowings 3,818,112 3.518.112 -
11,283,188 £.462,224 3,750 0B4
Tots! borrowings 16,451,398 11,660,424 8 554 564
Bank borrewings recresents SRt g ! B =ai™ ’Eﬁ)?&s e bank for the working camtal regquirements and maghne

purchases




QUANTUM CLOTHING LANKA (PRIVATE) LIMITED AND TS SUBSHIARIES

Notes to the financial statements

{ali amounts in the notes are in US Dollars unless otherwise stated)

4 Financial assets and financial liabilities{Contd}
{ct} Borrowings{Contd)

1) Detids of alt outstandng Dalances al the D3 00 snest dale are §2t cut Delow

Group Company
2018 2018 207
{a} Efectwr rafes of interest 1 MONTHS 1 MONTHS 1 MONTHS

LIBOR+1.5% LIBOR+1.5% LIBOR+Y 5%

b Tne carrying amounts of e Company § and the Group s borrowings are dengrunated n folowing Current\es
Group Company
2018 2018 a7
Urited Biates doliare 16,451,399 11,660,434 B QRO G4
16,451,353 11,660,434 8855 684
i Borgwing from related partes 2015 - N 2017 4 900 000 cormsts of funds received from Phoano Verres (Frvate) Limea

The loan 15 unsecured and ro wiarest 1w payabie theregn The repayment terms and condions requre the smount 0 be
seitied on demand

it The sxposire of the Dompany & and the Saoup's DOrowings 10 interast rate changes and the confractust re-onong gales at the
end of the reparting pentd are lgss than three manths

(el The carmyng amaount of the borrowings approxmates thar T value,

5 Non-financial assets and liabilities

Teng note prone0es iniormanoes shou! the Grous 3 non-hranaal assets and lables mahng
Spectic mformaton aboul @ack type of non-hnancial asse! and ngafirgacal Lamity

- proeperty plant and equiprre st inote Sia

~iriangible assets note Simi

- capital-werk-n-progress note Siby

- investment ;o subsihanes inote Sodn

- inventoras note Sel)

- deterred tax baances [note &)

- defined beop® pbligationg inote S(gY

- prosasiong ingte 8hy

Inforration about determmmng the fav yaive of the assets and babuhes moluding LRigements and astemalion uncertainhy nvolven
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QUANTUM CLOTHING LANKA (PRIVATE) LINMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to the financial statements

{ali amounis in the notes are in U3 Dollars unless otherwise siated)

& Non-financial assets and fiabilities (Contd)

{a} Property, plant and equipment {Contd)
(i} Carrying amounts that would have been recognised if fand and buildings were stated at Gost

i freerold land and buitdngs werg slated on the hstorca! cos! bas:s the amounts would be as follows

Fage 21

Land Building Totat
At 1 March 2016
Cust 22T RIG 2171 45 72408035
Accumuiated depreciation . (A28 537, P3Z4 43T
Net ook amourt 237 575 1 B4E 520 < 284 059
Year ended 31 March 2017
Coemeg ret oGk arround IR 8BS 1.846 520 Z B4 050
Adahiong ) . 29 041 8 Dad
Dsposals -cost - {1.348; {1348
Disposais -accumuiative depreciation
Depreciation charge - (40 01 A0 01 E
Clasing net hook amoun? 237 879 1,834 200 2071779
At 21 March 2017
Cowt 37,518 2,198,150 2436723
Ascumulaied deprecabon . {364,958 (364 950
Net bogk amount 3N ET9 1,834,200 2071778
Year ended 31 March 2018
Opersrg net book amount 23ITETS 1,834,200 2,071,779
Additions - 31.864 33,064
Deprecatan charge . {48,300) {46, 3003
Cicsing nel ook amognmt 237 679 1,831,764 2.059 343
{b} Capital work-in-progress Group Comgany
2018 2018 2017
AL gt ‘ 47,618 47 618 3338
Espenses ncurred 819,281 BOG 488 14 257
Azguisgtion of bugingss 38 466 -
Transferred to propedy plant and egaprment {742.398) 1734 320
Transferrss o mtanghn aseels [Note - S l] ‘ {40.549) (40,548 :
At 31 March 122,420 TH 738 & 618




QUANTUM CLOTHING LANKA (PRIVATE) LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to the financial statemenis

{ali amounts in the notes are in US Doliars unless otherwise stated)

{c} intangible assels

Non-current assets

At 31 March 2016

Cost

ACoumuiated amortsasan
Net book gmipunt

Year ended 31 March 2017
Openmg nel DOOK Bmoun
Adamsng

Amprlisaton charge
Cloging et book amount

At 31 March 2017

Cost

Acnumulated amorligaton
Met bonk amouent

Year ended 31 March 2018

Cperung net book amount

Addibgns

Acquismon of busness

Amgrlisaton charge for aggueed sulsahiary
Teansters from CWIP (Note 55y
Amortisation charge *

Closing net book amoun

At 31 March 2018

Cast

Avcurmruiated amertisahon and imaarmen
Nel book amicun

FPage 22

Group Company
Computer Computer
Goodwill software Total software Tatal

55 BT 55 987 85 987 S5 687
LG LT (AT (50872 50 972
5045 5015 5815 5078
B0%h 50158 54015 505
B oh9 A 534 5 8uo 8 pou
- {5 438, 5 438 (5 438 15438,
- B 578 R % 576 BE7E
SRR £4 085 54 GBE 64 GG
(5 410 (56 410 (88 108 155 410

BA7E 8 576 B &6 B &7
. 8578 8,576 8,576 8,576
33,7173 3773 33773 33,773
1,285,687 1,285 667 . “
. {1,228 004} {1.225,004) : -
- 40,549 40,549 40,549 40,548
- {7T7,B78) {77.875) 132,883 133,883}
. 65,686 £5.688 49,005 43 60s
- 1.424 875 1424975 139,304 139,308
{1,359 289) £1,3568,289) {80,303} {80.303)
= 85,686 65,685 49,005 49 008

T The wtal arartisaton expense & iroiuthid LR AO0ITRn At alive SXCenses

{i} Amortisation methads and usetul fives

The Company ard the Group amorttses manghie assels vetn g brded usefut hie using e straght-hing method aved the hlinwng peno

- Garmputer softears

2 years - 4 years

See note 18I for the other acoounting pohoes relvant o mtangbie assels

RSNy

{d} lnvestment in subsidiares

11 Anrd
Addions
Chsposals
At 1t March

and nole 200 for the Group's poncy regasding

Group Company
2018 2018 cat?
- 100,000
. 160,500

See note 1 and 12 for ather nformanon reganiing e mvestments in subsidanes
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QUANTUM CLOTHING EANKA (PRIVATE) LIMITED ANDITS SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to the financial statements

{all amounts in the notes are in US Dollars unless otherwise stated)

5 Neon-financial assets and liabilities (Contd)

{e) Inventones

Current assets

Raw matenals

Waork ¢ progress
Fimghad goods

Goods 1 ransit
Provisaon for smpaopent

Group Company
2018 2018 o7
4,218,235 1,758 051 2 815,807
1,497 580 486 428 215 7RG
1.066.873 1,683,413 AT TS
1,109,859 302.094 PRYEA T

12,043,128} {B17.069) 1852 492,
7,889 619 3,312 915 4 573619

(it Assigning costs to inventories

The costs of indiedual sems of ventory sre cetermined using aaghles sversge Cos's.

{iiy Amounts recogaised in profit or logs

ventcrnies recognsed as an gxpenss dunng the year ended 3 Marcn 2018 amounted to 32 131.280 » the Growp and 38777 238

12017 - 16 735 5165 i the company Thase were scluges o 208t of saigs and cost of providing services

Wrlg-gowns of nmveniones o net realisatie vaive amoued (2 853 556 (2017 ~ 1 410 BYD; o the Company  These wers recogrsed as
B0 expense dwring he year ended 31 Maron 2078 and included 10 cost of sales inoprafa or loss

Reversat of previous oveniony weia 9own 15 amourted o 798 288 e the Group and no reversal i the Cornpany (2017, 23 848 The

armount reversed has beenncluded e oost of 3ales o the snoome siatement

{i) Inventories are siated after provigsion for impairment as foliows;

Haw rmratenms
Finisned gooas

tivi Movemant in stock provision as follows;

Operung batgnce
Actranton of subsiCiary
Charig the year provigdes
WWrte pack

Heversal

Virne off

Excrhange d¥erence

Closing balance

{f) Deferred tax batances

i The analyss of deferred tax habibties 18 88 f0lows

Deferred tax assets

- Deterrad ncome @ax assels recogrised on defnag Dengd

ohlbganens &onvenlaty provisions

Deferred tax liabilities

- Defered income tax sabdibes recpgrised o0 property Dlant and equipimen

Defarred tax labinties - net

Group Company
2018 2018 2917
1,816,910 726,784 ga 51
196,218 86,288 e
2,043,128 817,068 BEZ 437
Group Company
2018 2018 ZLt7
£62. 492 862,432 1756 157
1,466,044 . -
1,373.159 844,756 TR 182
. - 23246
(798,388} - -
{883,556) {853,564) (140 B
(36,6131 {36.811) 153 88Y,
2,013.128 B17,06% A62 482
Group Company
2018 018 7
166,370 166,870 155,265
{335,229) {338,225} (2B L8
{168.358) (168,355) A e

Significant estimates

Deterred income taxas are cacuiated on 3 temporary afferences under the batilty method g

nalance sheat gate




Notes to the financial statements

{all amounts in the notes are in U8 Dollars unless otherwise stated)

5 Non-tinancial assets and liabilities {Contd]}

{f} Deferrad tax batances {Contd)

i The movement of gaferred tax aabiites § a5 0l ows

Movements

At 1 March
Cnamed 7 irzleased:
- to profit or icss
- 10 oY COMErehensve Noome
Exchange difference inote a)
At 3t December 2017

Fale

Dalances 4 as fofows

Group

Movements

At April 2018
Charged ¢ ireleased:
- 12 profd or loss
- i HHET COMPIEnEnsIve NLorres
Eschange dfference
At 31 March 2017

ALY April 2017
Charged  Ireleased,
- to proht or inss
- o other comprehensive mooma
Excrangs mfference
At 31 March 20148

Company

Movemenis
At 1 Aprit 2016
Crarged ¢ released)
-t profit of loss
- 10 piner gomprahansive nopme
Exchangs dNerence
At 3t March 2047
At 1 Aprit 2097
Charged / (releasen;
< {o profl o loss
- 10 Othes COMPrensnsne Noemes
Ezchange citfersno
Al 31 March 2018

QUANTUM CLOTHING LANKA (PRIVATE) LIMITED AND ETS SUBSIDIARIES

Page 24

Group - Company
2018 2018 207
125742 125.747 108 207
50,801 50.801 23188
{5,204} [5.204) 2z
{2,984} {2,864) 18 SRT
168,155 168,355 125 7432

iat The mrehange difference represents the raasiation dfference ans@g on tansiabon of year end deferred tas dzhuty 21 the closing

tiz} Trne gross movement o geferag noome 3% habades ares wise dunng e year wihout taking min consderaien the offsetusg of

Hroperty, Retirement
phant and benefit
equipment obligation Total
58 047 50 180 108 207
17,343 2 Bz 20160
. 2348 2142
(3 928 RS 1 A6
71 B &4 180 125 742
71,662 54,180 125,742
80,727 {9,928} 53,801
. {5,204} {5,204}
{2,304} {680) {1.984}
128 985 318,370 188,155
Property, Retirement
plant and enefit
equipment obligation Total
58.047 0165 108 207
17 343 2817 20150
- 2342 2342
(3 828; 11 139 4 957
71 582 54 180 125 742
71,562 54,180 126,742
€0.727 {9,928} 50,801
. {5,204} 5,204
{2,304} {68Y) (2,984}
129,985 38,310 168,355

4

s
waterhe,

r
SRRy
qr"

P




QUANTUM CLOTHING LANKA (PRIVATE) LINMUTED AND TS SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to the financial statements

{all amounts in the notes are in US Dollars unless otherwise stated)

5 Nonfinancial assets and liabilities (Contd)

{g) Defined benefit abligations

Balance sheet amounis

Tne amounis recognised i the hiaiznce sheet 3rd the Mo ements o the na! defned benefy ablgaton aver e year are a3 nllows

Group Company
2018 2018 2017
At 1 January 453 8060 483 Boo 410 800
Cufrent serace Cust 98,011 98,011 B4 (54
interest axperse 49 581 43,581 36 435
Exchange tiferencas (4,008) {4,008} (20,801,
Total amount recognised in profit or jogs 143,584 143 584 TG E83
Remessurements ioss 62,845 62,845 19514
Total amount recognised in other comprehensive income 62,848 62,845 16514
Barefit paig (74,283) {74,293y 155 2061
At 31 December 585,936 585.936 457 800

Trne gratuty babelty of the Group 15 reiated 1o the Company and # 15 besed 07 an actuanal vAALDA carmed out by Actuanal and
Managemaent Consultants (Private) Limed based on the detals provided for the year ended 31 March 2048 whose prrcipa! place of
e pusiness s located at st fioor 434 B A De Mel Mawathg Colombo, 80 Larks

Sgndicant avtuanal assomptons were as foilows
18 07

Financial assumplions
Dusoount rate 10% (AR
Fudure saiary inrease rate
- Executive staft 8%, 7 5%,
- Faotory staff ges 7R

Cemagraphic assumption

Retremeant gge &5 55
Mortalty 1able ABTITO Mortality  AST.70 Monishly
Tabie Tabie

S1af furn owes rate
« Eagoutive sia 15% 150
- Factory statt §5%, fikh,

Thae sengtaily of the defined benefit abagation (D80 o changes 1 he waighled phiople assumphons s

Discount rate as at 31 March 2018
Eftect on DBO due 10 3 change 0 the dscount zate th 874 500 514
Eflect on DBO due to a change o the decgunt 7ate to 119 EGEE18

Salary growth rato as at 31 March 2018
Effect on DBO due 1o a change i the Salary gscatahon to 7% i 52 358
Eftect un DBO due to a change 1 ine Salo:y excalaton lo ¥4 065 614

Staff turnover rate as at 31 March 2018
Effect ar DBO due 1o 2 norease it 1he staff tumover rate by 1o

Effect on DEO due to 3 gecrease in the staff lurmover rate oy 1%
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QUANTUM CLOTHING LANKA(PRIVATE) LINHTED AND I'TS SUBSHMARIES

Notes to the financial statements

fali amounts in the notes are in US Dollars uniess otherwise stated)

5 Non-financial assets and liabilities {Contd)

{g) Defined benefit obligations {Contd)

The above senstialy analyses are based an 4 change » @ assumphon whtg hoiging ail other assamphons constant in pracuse this s
pnidery to occlr and changes it some Of ine B35UmpLons may be corelaled When cakculabng the sensiivity of the defined beneft
cblgaton to sigmboant actuanal assurcphens the sarre method iprasent value of the defined benelt oblgsbon calculaled win the
projected urit credt method al ine end of the reporting penods has basgn appied a5 when calcuialing the pensior aatslly =rognsed
with.n the Gatance sheal

The methods and fypes of assumptons used it prepanrg the sersdiviy analysis dd not change cormpared 16 1he Hrns penod

Cranges in pond
yieigs

Agecrease i ngh uiity governreant Dond yeids wli ncrease glan habiihs

Infaton cgky Some of the Company & pension opligatons are inked 10 sadary oflghor ang ngner infation wil l8ad 1o hgher
Gabites (although 10 most cases caps on the level of mflancnary nCreases ara in flace 1o prolect the slan
aganst exiremg wiabon

N

Lie sepeciancy The maonty of the paans obigatigns are 1o provide benebts for the sfe of the memtec 50 increases 0 ide

expeclancy wil resultin an norease s the plans abilves

6 Equity
{a) Share capital
2018 PN 2018 207
Notes Shares Shares Value Value
Orcinary ¢ res 79,629,438 42000 o 8,956 898 3B13 329
Total share capital 19629435 42 000 00 8,956,898 3E131328
{i) Movements in ordinary shares:
Humber of
shares Value
Details
Halance at | Apd 2048 &2 DG G 3813329
Batance 31 Margh 2017 a3 UG 00 S 813329
Buy-bacy of ordinary snares (42,000,001 -
fssue of ordipary shares 79,629 435 5,143,569
Balance 31 March 2018 79,629,435 8,956,898
{H} Ordinary shares
All shares ssued by the Company are fuby pas
{iii} Share buy-back
Tre Company has bought Bagk a4 s shargs o Qoantum Cipthing Group Limted on 24 Apnd 2017 by paying LUSD 4 800 000



QUANTUM CLOTHING LANKA (PRIVATE) LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIIHARIES
Notes to the financial statements

{all amounts in the notes are in US Dollars unless otherwise stated)

6 Equity{Contd)

{b) Revaluation reserve ' Group Company
2018 2018 E00T
Baarse ¥ Apes 430,334 434,834 430 B34
Balance 31 March 430,834 430.834 430 B34

{ij} Natwre and purpose of other reserves
Fe ogination surpivs - propely plant aedt dsjueg et
Tre property clant and equpment revaiLalon surpius 6 used 10 record noremerts amd dacrements on (Mg ayalahnn of nor.Curen

assels P the evert of a sae of an asset any balancs o the ceserce 1 relaton to the assal § vansferred to relENES BAMTINGS See
accourtng pohdy note 20 for datars

{c} Retained earnings

Moverranls nretaired earmings were as ioions Group Company
: 2018 2018
Batange © Apnl 4,060 657 4,310,857
Metiiosse profit for e year 14,733,950 474 383 A
Otnet cormprenensive mooma for 1he year ) 57,8413 157,641} (F1HE,
Dreaerds {220,556) {220,558} 414482,
Piatndauth0m on Buy-Dack of grairary shores o 14.900.000; {4,900 000 -
Batance 31 March {5.851,830) 106,843 4 3G EET
7 Cash flow information
{a} Cash generated from operations
Recorcoaton of grof sefore 1ax 1o cash wsed o cperators .
Groun Company
Notes 2018 2018 2T

iLogs i proft Defore tax (4,502,420 1,205,853 KRR
Adjustmrents for:
Deprecration on property piart and enupman i@ 1,075,597 405,402 345 159
Arnpriisgtion of intangfle assars By 78758 33,883 S 4uR
Lease migsest - - %
Logs /igar o disposal of progeny plant and glwpment Zra 3,785 3,785 R
Gar of DRIGEIN SUWohase Ziat {857,211 - -
Reversal of mmparmeant §investmaent {250,000} - -
Frovsor for gnpacrenst of tventory charge Bign {1.150,638) {45.423) HU6:
Prowsugn o0 post-empioyment benefits - gratuely i 143,584 143,584 L
iriesmgt XDANEEL patel 23142 164 483 380
Ercnange 053 o0 defersgd tax ERLE {2,984} {2.984) BT
g RS INUOME el {24 879} t23,5682) -
Chrangss N sUTkng capsla

- Desreass morvemtinhes 2,114 9832 1.306 127 WBRT

- Dgorease ' rorgaset o trade ang ather renevabies 15 881 458 {10.088.475) 1ERTE S

ciDacrensel ; @oreate 0 trade Bnd other paval pe (25.083.652) {238,982) A0 028
Cash used in operalticas {12 %81.3580) (7,145,199} qR4D B1




QUANTUM CLOTHING LANKA (PRIVATE) LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to the financial statements

(aH amounts in the notes are in US Dollars unless otherwise siated)

7 Cash flow information (Contd)

{b} Net debt reconciliation

Tris sect on se!s cul an angyss of nel dent 8nd the movertents in net debt for each of re penods presented

Group Company

2018 2018 2017
Cash and cash equivaients 1,499,281 13.438 883,753
Borrowings - repayable witnin gng sear nncludag gverdrall {11.253,.189) {8, 462,224) 13 THG GG
Borrowmgs - repayabie aller one yesr 15,198,210} {5.198,210) A B0 DO
Net debt [14,952,118) (11.647,296) 7 76217,
Cash and Imuwg nvesimeants 1,499,281 12128 Bat 753
Grass debt ~ vanable mgest rates (16,451,399 {11,660,434) 18 659 5641

Net debt 14,852 118) 111,647,298) T rIE 211
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QUANTUM CLOTHING LANKA (PRIVATE) LIMITED ANB ITS SUBSHMARIES

Notes to the financial statements
tall amounts in the notes are in US Dollars unless otherwise stated)

B Critical estimates, judgements and errors

Tre pregaraton of tranod slaterments requres the use of accounting estmalas which by defmbion will seldom equal the antuas
resuds Managemend 3ls0 NEds 10 Exaroide pdgeeett m goptying the Broup s accounhing oolices

Tras nota prosaides an ovenview of the areas tatmeolved a hgher degree of udgement or complexity ang of dems wlh 3re Mg
ukety to be malgnady adaisied due o estmales and assumplions wrming out to be weong Detared informaton about each of these
esbmates and udgements -& actuded i notes 1 1o T togetner with information about e Bass of calculaton for sash affected (ne
der in the financal statements in addrhon s node alss sxplams where there have been actual aguustmen!s Yus year a5 aresult

of ararre: and of changes 10 PIEVIOUS EShrmales

{a) Significant estimates and judgements
The areas mvolving sgadicant estmaies of Lligemens a7

- Estmanon of defnpd Deneht persion obbgabon - ngte Sigs
- Estmated usefui sfe of propedy prart and agupmen! assets — note 5ia

Estrmates and wdgemen!s afe cortinually evaluated Trey are based on haloncat expenence and olner factors. nouding
expectatons of fture events thal may have 3 fnanca impac! on the entiy angd that are beleved o ba reaganable under the
CHCUMSIENCes

The Group makes eshmates ard 35sumplions concermng tha fitus The reseilng accountng estimales wid, by defindion seldom
aqual the rewated actual ressits The estmates and sssumptions that bave a sigmhicant nsk of causmy a matery adjustment 1o the
cattyryy amounts of assals 8% haboihes within the nexd financai yaar are distiosed below

(i} Defined benefit gbligation - Gratuity

The sresent value of the definga beneft ohhgatons depends on 3 rumber of factors thatl are determned on an actufngl B3sig
Wemg the Proected Und Credit method with @ number of assumplions The assumphions used in detarmenag he net £os! income]
for dehned benefit obhgaions molude the discaunt tate, fulure satary increment rate. moralty level withdrawal and gsabidty 1afes
and rebrerment age Aoy charges o these assumpbons wil :mpast the carrying amount of defiead beneft ghibgatiors

The defned tenell opligation 5 caitulated annually by independant aclusnes usng he proected und cradt method The present
vatue of the gehined benehlit obbgation & determinen by discounting the esbmated foture cash cutfiows usme approptate nlerest
fates oy the acluana’ vl

Other xey assunplions for pensen oblgatons ere Dased 0 oadt oh curen? marke! condilions Addibonal infarmaton «§ geclosed
i Maote Sigt

i}  Useful bves of property, plant and equipment

The Group reviews annually the estmaled gselfd ves of propedy plant and equipment based on fagiers such 35 Dosiness plan
and sirateqes. expected level of usage snd fulure teonnoiogical deveropments Fulure resulis of operahons couid he matengly
affected Dy chaoges 1 IIESE SSuMmales brougnt about by changes o e faciors mentoned A redacton i the eshmated uselu
tves af property plant gnd eguiprent would rareage he recorded seerecalon charge and gecrease the property plant anag
equipmgat

{ii} Gontingent liabilities

Deterrmination of e treatment of contngent kabinhes 0 me bnanca slatersenty 8 based on the managemants vew of the
expected cutcome of the apphcable conbingency The Group consulls with legal counsels lawyess on matters related 10 Itgaton
and pthar axperts both withan ana guiside the Group with respect 10 matte s o the grdhnary course of business

{iv) Impairment of non financial assets other than inventories

The Group st annuatly the MATalons 10 a3senan G hetner 0oy -finarc sl assels have suffared any IMpadment o agoerdance wih
me acoguitng poliy  These caloulabions regueee e use of sstmales
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QUANTUM CLOTHING LANKA(PRIVATE LIMITED ANDITS SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to the financial statements

[al amounts in the notes are in US Dollars unless otherwise stated)

9 Financial risk management
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re Groups fulure fmarnu perfnieance Turant yesr oo™ 3rd 035 A0 atnr nas pRen niLded wrang ceievanl 1o add wines

SoTiEsl

The persod heapca msirurrenty of the DIrmacy arg he Go.p norrpeue of nack 0ars short term degesds ang
A Sureese 3 1hEse rance NSIrUmenis @10 Ase 1nd matan v

k3

zasl T
tar b Sroul B Ieeratnts and TanimnIe etyms O

‘he Dampacy $ Nrarcsl reserves The Droup nas vpnous ther racto al msfumants such 55 U0 eCanabias arg 3de 51yas £

WP g DURChy YO 8 DuSiness aChielies

Trg roue 5 24003ET "9 3 wanely 0T TNAnGe nskg Mgl SR SnSLTg Sureioy NSE 3 vaus NBTRSL INe 5 Zash fiow
)

TETER! CHE 75 AN D08 nskG @nd Lreddd fER Based Sn e sooromin wulicok an
Bosry of tre LoMpany 300 the Group approves wantus rak Taragement Sirateges om e I8 v

(@) Market risk
b FTrEaa Ga O ek

#

E e LOMDary § Exposuie o hese rmaeg e

£ooompany ard he Group S setsthve i e uct.atons o githance rales 3no 5 S FOLAy fupases t Buctuabons nothe

Aoz 2fens 50 Lankan Rugee (LKE; the Bobsb pound sterng GEP ang tre Cambodian ne: MHRG sgainsr US Dodar  US0)
At 3 lgsser axent e Euro (ELRT The Groubs Ancions® curtenoy 3 USD o weuch most of Re ansashons 808

denurraeated antd 3 other CuIreRCIes rg conscleed fore

SLITRITHES T FBLOINNG BulBoses Cartar bank Mparces raoe ang

Ther e valled ITA0R 30E ST DAVILAE 3K DOUGWNGS M8 ENOMIE AN £ Gragn SIernEs TOISGr Dulrernies are used o

i o EhEa R R OTHAPR I TACTRe ST avmwraan

S

w 5,

TR et 3 BRDOBLIE D FOregr Tuire oy DSk A the pe

e ranreti e penoet sapraaed o3 TR Tiediare wan ag Sloaes

3% March 2012
USD LKR

Cihers.

Tade mogaanies BoAze R

Zark cans . FOE lare oeeddrat T a3 24

TR 2Avalnes oEme ras sap
. .

"
Fed

S e VNPHISSR NG AT T Tiarranny

=

31 March 2613 T Sl 231

ekl Tha erdd of SR rEnOrRy S0 o0 onpresdaort o 5 Dolars was o5 liines

usD LER Others LAR NP aTs
5% -

AT ;j‘}"q,f;{,}l(‘!:!'
foe Layal e 80415 [ECIER G A75 2 Y 4 4715

Aove ezt vy npes and wr wrdtt g nony wend e

S RS S IS TRE

o~

S ramit it re pa it s e Group Comparty
Kotos 2018 2013 5

Tl totel et g SRR O anls art cerrqeinerd o1 rrabl O f3ss 3ot Al cont prabe g e

WTAYF 6768

LIS MR P A RS SR N 1 LR T T P A ITCE SETI | R

: AL
TR ' RS T RO S o T 5 :
o TR gt b u THT 999 267 645 ke
TR . o nt
T D gk &
i < ey gy FERRTRRPET PR T S ] P 1 PR R N I AR Y
. L N T3 Y 3ot ey P} PRI A R
T I IR LI TR LR B TR I Tl F e Pooa HE Poape ey 2
AT Trae e T st ey e Nt
; : s enmgniniy
. FOH F3%38
R peeciar P s S 510, 684 9,516 6584 Poieeid

$ SR GHES 9.5916.584

50




Page 37
QUANTUM CLOTHING LANKA(PRIVATE) LIMITED AND TS SUBSHMARIES
Notes to the financial statements

{atl amounts in the notes are in US Gollars unless othorwise stated}

g Financial risk management

{a} Market risk [Contd.)
i} Price gk

Tha Company and the Group are not &xpased 1o proe NSk

{b) Credit risk

Crede nsk anses from cash and cash equwalants as well as credi! exposdres 1o cusiomers ncauding culstanding recervables
{1+ Pisk management
Risk corirgt assesses the creds gquaity of tre cusiomer taking g acoeount 18 financal posmon  0ast expenence and other

factars

Trnere are no signticant coacentiations of creds nsk whether trrounh arposore to ndiveaus! custormers specfic mdusity sectors
and’or ragions

) Securdy

For some Yrade recawabies the Company and e Sroup may oblan securty i the form of guaranigss, deeds of undetasng of
lettars of cremt which can be cathed upon f the counterparly s i defaull under the lerms of the agregment

() Sreeht guahty

The credit qualty of inancal assels tral are nmtner past due nor wrpared can be aszessed by reference o extema cred ratmgs
pfavadaibe: of o hestoncal miormation aiout covnte nanty dafault rates

Group Company

Trade receivables Notes 2618 2018 2017
Conarngrpartiog wdn extemal crrdhi rabng
Connterpantios veldhout wolernal orodt sating
Grogp . -
Group 2 5,325 505 38,023 265 737
Group 3 . .
Total trade receivables 5,326,506 38,023 ABETAT
Other receivables 2018 2018 2087
Related parties and key Managament personis! 2,600,895 17.049,154 5 R2EOTE
Recsivabies with thrd parties

Courterparty win an extemal redn rating of A - .

Diher thrd parmes 1,548,892 472,452 5268627

2018 2018 2017
Cash at bank and shori-term bank deposits
AA 8,796 8,796 .
AA- 20,388 814 834
A- 135 135 138
Fie 573,277 ‘
Counterparies wihaut extamal credil ranng 846 BBS 3,383 BR2 TR
1,455,281 13,136 WYY

Group t - new CUSIOMers pess nan & mionths)
Graup 2 - evmhng custormers (more than & morthsy win o defaults e the past
Geoup 3 - ewsbng customers (mate than & mondbs pentn 3ome gelapls o the past Al defaulls were futy recoveres

Nore of the artauants racanable from ratated partes are past due o smpered andg rangymanis have been recrved regulary and
an ime mistoncally

frvd impaerend fradle recesabiies

irdiidual recevables whsol are known 10 be uncollecuble are watten off by reducing the carmpng” Wa The otwr
recenvabies are assessed collachvely 10 getermag whether there 15 obyective evidence hat gt |mwé§ﬁ:’ﬁlaé DPPh“ﬁ;f;erEf ol
gy yet been denthbed For these recewables the estmaled wmpairment lossas are ra&:@u&éd el sana?ﬁﬂ‘t@yp@@ o ot
dnparment The Groug considers that there s evidence of inpsrment of any of the foliomng m»;t’ CRIDIS M8 prasen \"1 w
- sigreficant fnancal difficuibes of the deblor i‘\ ‘; ,s‘ ;
- probatiity that the debtor wall enter bankruploy of fnancal reorgamnsalion. ang N
- gafauit or gebnguency i payments (more than 0 days overdue)
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{atl amounts in the notes are in US Dollars unless otherwise stated)

9 Financial risk management{Contd)
{b} Credit nsik{Contd}

Recevabies 1o wrich an «rpadiment [roy Sion wirh recoyrosed are wittern off aganst fre provision when there § ng expectiton of
recovanng agdibonal cash

irnpawnent [0sses are recogreed in ohl Gr ioss winn othar expenses. Subsequent recovenes of amourds pravigushy writtar off
#re credned agans! other expenses

v Fast aue but not impared

As at 3t March 2048 trace recewables of 38 574 7017~ 265 738 past dus bul not impared These refale (¢ a nunber of
ndependent customers for whom there 1s no recent tegiary of seteutt The ageng analysis of these frade receral 85 15 as follows

Group Company
2018 2013 2017
Up to 3 mants 5,140,748 5,140,148 715 688
310 & months 144,412 38,023 45 958
Owver § monihs 49,347 40,347 4 053

‘ ) ) 3 R

The ¢ther Clasees watiun frade and oiner recevalles do nol conlan rmpared assels and org not pas!t due Based an the cramit
mglory of these other classes i1ig expecied al hese amounis wiil be receved whan due Tre Company and the Graup doss not
noid any caliateral st reighon [ hase poervables

{c} Liquidity risk

Prugem hgusdty nsk management rmphes mavitammg setfioenl cash and markelable securites and the avadabddy of funting
through an adequaie amount Df commtied credt facibes o meet phbgations when due and 1o close oul marke! positons Af the
antd of the reporbing percd the Grup held deposas af call of UED N 207 - USD Ml tha are expected to raadiy generale cash
mAnws tor managing kaguiddy ask Due to e dyname nature of the underiying busmaesses the Group reasury mantains fleabdily
in funding by mariareng avdilabiity unger comumitied oredit e

Management mortors rolbng forecasta &4 the Cormpany s ang e Groop's gty fESSNVE ICEMENENG e urmrawn Dolfung
tacsidis Deltw) and cash and cash egurvalants (note 401 on the bass of expected cash fows

{i} Financing arrangements

The Campany had acoess 19 the Bllowng undtasm boroeng faobhes gl the end of tha reporting pencd

MNotes 2018 2017
- Expanng wathn ong vear Bank overdralt ang bil facddy) 4id) 4,318,474 174
- Exginng beyond one year ‘hank ibang; 4 5,188,210 A GO0 0D
5,516 604 & B0 AT 4

{ii} Maturities of financtal liabilities

Tre tabios batow angiyses the Compary s and the Group's non gesvatve financial latithes mto réfevant maturty groupings based
or: the remaming pencd a1 the balance sheet date 1 the contractual matunity date Dernvative fnancid! tathles ae included o the
anaiyss if thew contractual maturtes a%e essental Ior understand the brung of the cash flows The amounts Ssciosed @ the tatle
are the CoNractual undsstounted cash flows

Group Less than b 6 - 12 months  More than 12 coening amount
Manths {assetsy
fiabitit

Contractual maturities of financial Habilities
At 31 March 2018

Non-derivatives

Trade payables 2,060,989 §72,83% - 2,823,824
Botrowingsiexciuding financ 6,089,955 2,508,185 7,763,249 46,451,398
Total non-derivatives 8,150,944 3,161,030 7,763,249 19,075,223

e Hombh




QUANTUM CLOTHING EANKA PRIV ATE) LIMITED ASNDITS SUBSIDIARIES
Motes to the financial staternents

cafl amounts i the notes are i US Dollars unless stherw:se stated)

9 Financial risk management({Contd)

{c} Lrquidity risk {Contd.}
Thy Matuntes of Boancial liabifiies (Contd

Company
ftessithan § § - 12 months More than 12 Carrying amount
maonths maonths iagsets
liabilities

Contraciual maturities of financeal Habilities
At 31 March 2018

Non-derivatives
Trage mayahes £04,034 572,335 1,175,869

Borvow gy 4,585 955 2,588,194 4,472,284 11.680 434
Taotal noen-dervatives 5 203 989 3,181 028 4,472,284 12.837.303

At 31 March 2047
Mon-denvatries
Barrownngs

Total nonenvatives

th
B
o
F

a

3739 264
3 7S5 G64

Gt 308
Fed ok
h
Lo

o
:&:

S

10 Captal managament

(3} Risk management

Tre Uroup § SHROives ster mandpng Sanda ane

- adfegquard Ctess atebly WoO00TrOuR g3 o JEHTG SN0 BD ML TNy D IOrRnue M pRs o relurrs for sngcer oirers anad

el i R e

Par graveeniders a0g

[

COTLAONLED w0 P et Jamdla shruciure

e o Ay Bopesl he amaost of teoaganny g 1o snacehls

BUamIon B CTVBOLBE O BOMLEY CPE CEDN .

SoRta DI st anioiie 8 185 rew 3N308G 0 Ged Tesets T it dend

ety e e ot

LTSRS IEOE AP ST 0eG e pagesicy e (o o rhotEta anoche Dass of va
Mot kst as e wote T
o afeed gy

ot auuly o siudes 0 b Daance (pests

Tapaceyg eaho a5 300 Blrorog g wice

Group Company
i sk 258 e

14,952,118 11,647 2948
8.954 895 3958398 P

R T o

Poobal gy

Net ddeht o eapuity salin ST 134, C




QUANTUM CLOTHING LANKA (PRIVATE) LINMUTED AND TS SUBSIDIARIES
Contents of the notes to thefinancial statements
Group structure

Tris sechon growdes mformation whizs il help users ungersiang how the Groug stractute aPects e firarc:al pasmor and
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&
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A st of significant subsdanes 1§ provades o nole 12 Trs note ass discloses getals about the Group s equily accounted
Heesiments
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QUANTUM CLOTHING LANKA (PRIVATE) LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
(all amounts in US Dollars unless otherwise stated)
11 Business combinations

{a} Summary of acquisitiens

Page 36

On 25 apr) 2017 Guantum Ciothing Lanka (Private Linsled zotored 100 7% of e issued share captat of Quartum Clothing Group

Limwted an appersl trader and a designer gand e parent of Guaniure Apparel iCamboda; Lirited

Detais of e purchase consderatons the nel 3sse's acqured and goodwill are as ‘shows

Purchase cons:deratian

Group
2018
Intfiow of cash from acquisiion of subscdiary. net of cash caw
Case corsideralion 106,000
Less Balances acguired 11,938,023
Net inflow of cash - investing activities {1.838,023}
The assets and batibes recognsed as @ resul? of he acqaighon are as ioiows
Fair valug Total
Cash t B350 PGNA NPT
Trade and other recevablos 18047 080 TE 4T 088
Inwaniores 4 200 248 4 250 248
Property plant argd aguiprmasn 3632 BlE 2832 608
Intangoie assels 50653 B0 663
Refandabie depasds 112 328 112 328

invesiments “
Trade and other payables (27 123.728)

(27 123725

Hetidentifiable assets acquired 957 211 857211
Legs oan on bargaw pufchase {857,211}
Total purchase consideration 100,000
Thare were no amguistbons dunnyg the year anaed 31 Maron 2017
{it) Revenue and profit contribiition
The acgured Dusiness comnbuted revenus and ol 15 the Group as given below
N rofits?
Revenue et profits
{losses)
Quantum Clottung Group Lunda s 52,858,000 14,922,000}
Quantum Appare! {Cambosa) Lented 521,221,434 {1.824.450)
$74,079,434 16,748 450}
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QUANTUM CLOTHING LANKA (PRIVATE) LINHTED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

{all amounts in US Dollars unless otherwise stated)

12 Interests in other entities

{a) Material subsidiaries
The Group s prinsodl subsdianes at 37 Maroh 2018 sre set ou! beipw Unless ofnenwise stated they rave share captal corsisling
solely of ordimary shares nat are e doechy ty the Groen ang the preporton of ownersnip irferes!s heid eauals the voting nghls
held by the Group The country of Noorparalion o registr et 5 alss their poncpal p'ace of busiress

Ownership interest held by
the Company

2018 2917

Place of business! country of
incorporation

Name of entity Principal activities

Quantium Clothing Group  Umited Kingdom: . Appare! tading hauie and
Limited 100% T demigning cantre

{b) Felow subsidizries
The Company s the uitimate parent 1o the below entity winch s 8 subfdhary of Quamtum Ciothing Grous Lrmited

Ownership interest heid by

. Place of business/ . o
Name of entity . 5 ’cauntry of the Company Principal activities
incorporation 7578 5077
Quantum Apparel Camboda 100% T KManufactunng Garments

Cambodia Limited

Sae note 200m for e othier aCc0unrtng polwies relevant ioonyvestiments i subsdares

Sselamso_s
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QUANTUM CLOTHING LANKA (PRIVATE LIMITED AND TS SUBSIDIARIES

Contents of the notes to the financial statements

Unrecognised items

Thes seCtor of e notes provides mlormaton 3bout tews tna are not recogised i the irancu slatements as they do nolyet)
satisfy the recogrtion ocrtena

13 Contingent hatibugs atd centngent assels 24
T4 Commaimens L)

e
*li
=

1% Events cocurning after the reporting per od




QUANTUM CLOTHING LANKA (PRIVATEYLIMITED ANDITS SUBSTIHARIES
Notes to the financial statements

{ail amgunts in the notes are in US Dollars unless otherwise siated)

13 Contingent liabilities and contingent assets

Thore ware no sontingen? babiit B§ ang cartngent sssets oulstanding a5 2t e baa~oe shest Jate

14 Commitments

Tre Group hag the foroemyg lease COMMIMEnts as 7 Ine balance sheet date Group
2018
No .ater than one year 68618
Later tran ohe ywear and o6 later than fve years 318.023
487,641

Oiher than the above  there ware no any caplal commitments 43 3! the balance sheet date

15 Events occurring after the reporting period

No croumslances nave been ansen sinceg e balance shee! date wingh woud requae adpstments o o disGosug n he
franoal statemants




QUANTUM CLOTHING LANKA (PRIVATE) LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDEARIES

Contents of the notes to the financial statements

Other information

Thes sectien of e nmtes mcudes other nformation ihat must be discinsed ‘o camply wath the gocouning stardards and
pingr prongancements, but that & not rmrredigtely elated o ndwwdual ine derrs o the inancal statements

15 Retated parly ransachons 41
17 1 Logs eH#INGS DeT shate 43
ta Dregtengs oer share 4%
18 General nformauen 43

20 Summary of sigrficant accountng polic es 43




QUANTUM CLOTHING LANKA(PRIVATE) LIMITED AND TS SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to the financial statements

iall armounts in the notes are in US Dollars unless otherwise stated)

16 Related party transactions

{a} Key management personnel compensation

Supt tgTm argigyas terefry
Fast-gepaement benells
Long e barells

Tarresat or peseiiy

Sham nased payrents

(b} Transactions with other related parties

T TGl Wit TR SAChans Blluted At aaben

v Sates of poods Bad sneeses
Draantuen Dlotming Growp L omted UK
P Aol Sonbos Droate |arde

fenjeli ol e ryale - e

s R A SE LT niRge o Sl 0 e

Gednium Apndarel Campoga L

g S W CIRTN S ATHE BN Gy
- IRTaaTE Tratbsneg M L et

Bogr ol Agsrare Hel | ruten

Y T
AN Gy

4 T e R il
Seande Ay i, e

. wy T
Sl gt

DT

freongrgy et

Sde Lhtdss o wratr e

who EE e B owies o

[T (ﬂ.isszf:n';; S et iR

fod tRdt:3 9

Retationship

Group
2018

Company
2018 2!

589,615
21178
55,812

422,135 3507
21,179
55312

576,828

499126 BEGT

Group
08

Campany
018 20

Sudrseliaty
Al¥hate

Altrale

SULRSEcy

RELETEETN

(SRt 1]

) e

ALk gy

B AN
Cerpree o
[REI ey

Singeey e

el

Bur sy

1,069,843
22,108

122735

2.443.750
8,040,955

137 734

HH.222

28.539.624 27 Tppaty
1,069,641
22108

134,915 3% A

2.043.750

132,334

gd 222 -
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QUANTUM CLOTHING LANKA(PRIVATE) LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
Notes o the financial statements

{all amounts in the netes are in US Dollars unless otherwise stated)

16 Related party transactions (Contd)

{¢) Quistanding batances arising from sales/purchases of goods and services

Group Company
Relalionshup 2018 2018 2617
to the parent
Company
i Carrent payables spurchases of goodls ang serwces)
Quarcurn Cothrg Groep Lmaed UK Sungsary - - 3 7RG AR0
Quartum Appared Camboda Limided Affingte - 1.512 -
Brardu Apparel Solutons Lewied Aflate 991,677 994,677 -
Brarchx A% Limad A ate 12,287 32,287 -
1.023,454 1,025,478 3.756.595
o} Cuerant secayalies (purohases of goofs and ganaces)
Quanturr Zletrng Group Limrted UK Subnidary - 14,368,258 5,794 554
Cuantyy Apgarel Camoodia Lrrted Afhiale . - 33424
inqube Globa) (Povate) Limted AHikate 22,108 22,108
Brango Anpargt Solubions Limered Alfuatle 503,418 503,415 -
Branghd Apparel Has Lrmtes Athisate 111,623 111,623
637,146 15,005,404 B BB CTR

Trerg is no giowance accourt for srpaced recevables on refakon 1o g0y oulstandng balances and no expenss has been
recognsed (nrespect of repared rece vanies due Fom relaled parhes

Group Compainy
{d} Other payable to f receivable from related partios 2018 2018 207
{03 Baypanie Wy eplaled partes
Fmegate
Fhgemx Ventures Lmited . parery 100,000 104,800 4 G0 000G
Brandx Apparel Lirited Affhate 2,043,750 2,043,750 -
Brandix Asa Liruigd Atfaate 4,790 965 - -
6,934,715 2,143,750 4 L0430 000
(¢} Rerewalie fom relaleg pares
Proeno ventuwes Limded fPernesgd mhe 2,043,750 2G43,750 R
2,043,750 2043750

Thare 5 ng Iowance accoun for npased recewvalies o reiahion W0 Bny SUISlAMKnG BEENCES. and no sapense has been
recogresed v espect of mpaved recevables due from related paries

{8} Terms and conditions
Transactons reldtng 1o drvdends were on the same s god condiions that appled to all sharshowtars

Goods were sold 1o raiated pamies gunng the yes: Gazed oo the groe bsts wn foroe ang terms that would De avauable (o Mg
nartes

P et ROUS o

T st Ouse
o Coo0
> A
/ w
ik\

wlutombo

L
=
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OUANTUM CLOTHING LANKA{PRIVATE) LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIAREIES
Notes to the financial statements

{all amounts in the notes are in US Dollars unless otherwise stated)

17 (Loss) f earnings per share

Basic (10881 . 2amings per share g calzudales by dakng the poofd alrBUame o equty shazehpldere Dy (he waghied ave-age
number of crdnary shares i issue durng the year

Group Company
Notes 2018 2018 2317
iLose; - profit attrbutable to the ormrary
saurty nogders of the Company 14.733,990) 574,383 2 643 351
Waghied avetage number of the
ordinary $haes in 35U Gia; 79.629,435 79,629,435 42 Gak.o01
Basic (lossy earings per share (USD per share {0.0585) 0.0122 20829

18 Dividends per share

The Company decared and pad a geodend of URD 230 586 dunng the year (2017- 43 3821 Dwadend per sharg i3 caiculated
dhvrding the duagend deciared by the namber of shares @ Ssue at the tme of gacaration and s malcuiaied as foligas

Group Comgpany
2018 208 2017
Diwsgernd declared and pad 10 ordinary
share holdens of the Company 220,556 220,556 4348
Weghted average tumber of ord nary shires « sy Stay 79,628,435 79,829,435 42 000 001
Dinadend per sharg (USD par snarg; £.0028 0.0028 SO0

19 General information

Guarsum Clothang Lanka (Prvatey Lante s 8 brusmd habdty Company anoarporated ang domicded m 8n Lanke The registerad
office of the Company = located a0 58 Gregorys Reed Colomoo 7. and the porops place of bumness o sfuales g
Maoragahateng Milewa, Horana Tre Comgany was noorporated on @ Sepieenber 199% Tne Company was te-egpstered on 12
Bacember 2007 and bears the regstrabon No PY 1423 under the Companes At No 07 of 2007 The prnopal actvdy of the
Cormpany 1% the manuiaclung ard exporn of Bhes garments :

Quantun Glethung Geoup Lumted g g piodte company writed by shares and 15 noorporatad and domegileg i England Ouantum
Cigthing Group Lrmted designs sources and supples qualdy apparel products 1o refadars o the UK and Europe

Cuantur Appase! «Cambodaa, Limvted 8 3 company koenoed and incorpgrated o the Kingdom of Cambodia and tha prncipie
aclivity (8 manulactuneg wderware ard refaled textde produts for export

20 Summary of significant accounting policies

The prinCisl accourtng polices agdopted in the preparabon of these financial statements ae 88! gu! Uew These pokowes have
taen consmstently anged 10 alt the years pressnted uriess othenvise stated

{a) Basis of preparation

{iy CompHance with {FRS

Tue “nanc.al statements of the Comrpany and the Group have Deen prepared »n actordance wab interngtonal Frrancial Reporting
Stangards FASs: which compromise imtermatonal Accounting Standards (1AS s relevan) nterpretatons of the Slanding
Interpretations Commities (SIC) acd Intereatonst Froancal Reporting inlerpestabions Corrmetes {FRIC) Tnese hnanoial
Sralee S NEee Doen prepared wodsr e Bsioncal oosl cormeanians eacepl for ipnd andg Dadchasy Braridl assets and haby’ tes
wench are measued at far value

5 estimates § 3180
renures Management 10 exercise theds uogment n the process of appiying the @i : 25 The aess
wentving @ higher degres of udgment of complexty or greas where pssumphong 3 codeg e Company's
firanoal Siatements are tisciosed n note & 1D the Ynanoat siataments i »
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QUANTUM CLOTHING LANKAMPIRIVATEY LIMITED ANDITS SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to the financial statements

{zil amounts in the notes are in US Dolars unless otherwise stated)

20 Summary of significant accounting policies {Contd)
{a) Basis of preparation (Contd)

{1 New accounting standards, amendments and interpretations adopted by the Company

Tre Group has apphed the folowng standards arg smendments far the fral brae for their annual regorting penod commens:ag 1
Margh 2017

Recogrmgn of Deferred Tax Assets for Un-eahsed Losses - Amendments to AS 12 ang
Discmsure ahatve - gmardmen's o A5 7
Arenarrents 10 SLFRS 12 Disciosure of sileresls o other enthes

Tra adopton of these amendments il ol have any yrpact an he Curra™t pannd of any prar penod and 15 0ot khely 1o afec
future perods

(iii) Hew standards and interpretations not yet adopted

Certam rew accountrg standarss and miterpretatons hayve been pubished thal sre pel maedatory for 31 March 2010 reporting
penods and have nnt been early adopted by the Group The Groups assessment of the impact of these new standsrds and
rarpratations 6 set cut below

Title of standard (FRS 9 Fmanciol Isirments
Mature of change

IFRS § addresses the ciassficgtion measuremert and derecogntian of financial assels ang fpancial
labiltes introduces new raies for hedge acoountnig and a rew wnparment roded T fingnoal assets

rpact The Groep does nol expect tRe new gudance 1o have g signdicact mnpact on e dassfcabon ard
maagurermnent of 25 bngntial asssts

There wall 58 no mpact on the Comapny $ actountng for dnancal kabdles 25 ihe new requiremants
ordy affect the accountng for fmanoai habihiires that are gesgnaied 3t ‘av value through orofit or foss and]
the company does rol hgse any such kabiites The dersoognibon ruies have been transferres fom 1AS
A8 Frangat Instrymenis. Regogrton and Measuraman and have nol been nanged

Thg new imgaoment iroded requres Mg recogrition of iMmpEament provigons Lased on expested credst
osses (ECLY ratner thas oy inculfed credd eSses a6 s e case onder 1AS 35 11 epplies (@ fnancial
assets class:fied 2t arrorised cost debl instryments measured 2 FYOC] contract assels under IFRS 18
Revenug fom Contracts with Cuslomers lease recewvabies, oan convralments ang certar hrancial
gusrantes cortracts While the group has ol et andentaken g detated assessment of bow 0%
smpairment prowieons wiotsd be afected by e new mode may resdlo an garber recognition of credit
nEEes

The sew standard alsn eleoduces expanded disciosura tequrements ang changes n presenialon
These arg expecied 0 change the pature and extent of the Group s sCinsures aboul 45 financial]
wistruments partcu any n the yvear of the adoplion of the new standarg

Mandatory appheanon  |Must be appled for hnand:a® years Comemeroing or of after ¢ Jaruary 2008
aate: Date of adophon

ty Aroup Based on e anshonal provisons nothe opmpleted FRE 8 sany adopton o phases was Omy
ol

perretied for arnuyd reporing pescds begnming belore ¥ February 2015 ARer that aats the new rulas
ekt Do adoptad oo ther entraty

The Group does not indend ¥ adopt IFRS 9 before A5 mandatory date
8 £ b,

| — W —
£ “gihuus,eg‘\

> "c




QUANTUM CLOTHING LANKA (PRIVATE} LIMITED AND FES SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to the financial statements

{2ll amounts in the notes are in US Doltars uniess otherwise stated)

20 Summary of significant accounting policies (Contd)

{a} Basis of preparation (Contd)

(i} New standards and interpretations not yet adopted {Conted)

Title of standard IERS 16 Legses

Natire af rhanns TERS 1o was saued 0 Jandly so i (L il REUT 0 AIMOs! 31 mates Leeng recogises on Ne Dalante
sheet as the dsinglipn betwesen operating and FRance Rases s rempved Under ing new standarc. an
asset be nght fo use the wased dem: and s firancl habddy o pay rerials are recogrised The omy
exceptions sre short-tern and low.value eases

The acoounting for lessors wid not signilicantty change

The income statement wail aisc De affected becavse e 10130 expense 15 lypisally higher i the earher
years of B lease and lowar i later years Adddionsfly operating expense wil be replaced wih nieres!
and deprecalon 56 Koy metnins ke EBITDA will charge

Impact

Operating cash flows sl Be gher as cash payments for the princpad pontion of tha lease habidly are
dzssified within Brarong acleahies Only he past of tha payrrents that reflects inleres! can contrive
be presentad as operating cash fows

The accounting by lessors will not s.guificanty ghange Some gifferences may arse as & resci of e
new gurdance on the debrbon of 3 aase Under SLFRS 16 3 contract s or comang @ lpase * the
contrac! conveys the nght to control the use of an denified aszet for & per od of bme in exchange for
conguieration

Mandatory agpucaton [Mandatory for Iinanozt yearg commenging or of after 1 January 2018 At this 2lage e Group does not
date’ Date of adoption Listerd to adop the standarg before iis effectve date

Title of standard RS 15 Reveous from Conlracts wath Cusforsers

Mature of change IFRS 15 will replaze 1AS 18 whuon oovers oonlradls for goods ang services and 1AS 11 wheh covers
canstrachon contrac!s

The new stancarg & based on the prinoiple that revenee 18 recogr st when cone ol of a good o servge
LTANSIATS 10 A cUSomer

The standard permas sither g full relrospectve or 8 modfied retrospective approach for the adophon

tmpact Management s Cyrrently assess.ng the effects of spplyng the rew standard on the Compdny ¢ and the
Group's fnanca: slatements The Group does not expedc! the ngw slandarg wil have a signdicant mpact
an the reyeoue recogmbon By 8 e Graup does not have the complex srrangements or comragls with
cLslrners

fandatory apploation gﬁaﬁda!wj{ tor fioanoE! years commencing on or aftar 1 January 2018
dates Date of acopnhon  FExpected date of sdophion by the Group T Aprd 2018

There are no other siandards that are not get effechve and that would e expedied © Bave 3 matenal smpact on the enlly s e
current or future feporting perieds and an foresessbie futyre transactiors

{vi Going concern

Alter mighing rrapnnes ths Directors have a reasonable axpectaton the! the Company and me Group nave adequale res50urces 1o
sertnue 0 operatonal exsience for the foeseaabie future The Compary and the Group therefore sonbinies to agopt ine gong
CONCEN Baks N Drepanng s nantal slatements

Thera are no other standards that are rot yet effectne and that wouls be expected o h
Currant of futurs repocting peneds and on toreseeatia filure ansantong

Sloivmue
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QUANTUM CLOTHING LANKA(PRIVATE) LIMITED ANDITS SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to the financial statemeants

{all amounts in the notes are in US Dollars unless otherwige stated)

20 Summary of significant accounting policies (Contd)

{b) Foreign currency translation

(i) Functional and presentation currency

ftemms recluded o the fnancal staterreris of the Comgany and the Oroup gre megswed using the currensy of the pnmary
8Conomc B grment 1N wheth the entity aperates ¢ tng funchional currency | The fnancal s1awments are presented o United
State Dotiars ( US Dollars’. whieh s the Group's funchional and presemation ¢urrenty. since the antity uses US Dollars o magedy
of ther tangdctions ard f reflacts the ecpnomc subsiance of tne undedymng events and crcumsiances relevant to the Group

tH) Transactions and balances

Foreqn currency fransactons are transiated nto the funchonal currency vsing the axchange raiss at the dates of e iransactons
Foregn exchangs gams ang iosses resulting from the settiement of such transachons and from the ransiation of monetam assels
and iabmbes denomimagted i foresgn currentms al yeAr £ad excharge 2les are generally recogrised 1 prof orinss

Foreige exchange gang and i0sses that relate 1o Dorrowings #r¢ prasanted in the sia‘ement of profit 07 1088 withm finance 0osts
A1 other forewgn exchange gans and (05563 are prosented in e statement of profit 0f (8% on @ et bans vathon other income or
other expenses

Non-rmongtary tems that are measured at fr vaiue e 8 Foresge curcenty are ransialed using the exchangs rates sl the date when
the tar value was determmed Transiahon differences oo assets and habdibes carmed al far valee are reporied as padt of the far
vaiue gam or loss For examgle transiation differences an non-mgnalary assels and kabibbes suth as equibes deig at lar value
through profit or ioss #re recogrosed o peoft or loss as pant of e fay valug g@n 07 1088 ¥nd tramsiaznon JHerennes on aan-
Monelary assels such as equnes cliassified as avadabie-lor-sale financist assels are racogrised i OINET COMPIENENSIVE 1INCOME

(¢} Revenue recognition

Rewenue comprses the far value ¢of the conmgeraton receved of recenabie for the sale of goods end services in the omdwary
course of the Company's and the Group’s achvdes Revenug s shown net of value-added 1ax refurns rebates ard grscounts

The Comrpany e the Groun recogmees reveriye when ihe amount of revenus Can be relably measured. # s probabie that future
ecunomic benefits wli Bow to the enbly ang speoific Cofenag have been el for eack of the Compary s and the Groug's achviles
8¢ aesorbed below The Group bases 43 eshmales or 1s1onoal results tsking Mo oonssdergbon e type of Customer The type of

transactor and the speches of each arangemen!

The speche socountng pohomes for the Groug s man yoey oF revenue are explaned below

{4 Saie of goods
Revenue from the sale of qoads «5 recogrzed i ine staternent of comprenensive iIncome whest the sgribgant risks and
rewards of owngrship  have been transferred 10 e Zuyer No revenue 18 recognized f there are any sypmficam
urcerlantes regardng recovary of the consideralion due assoatsd Sosts or e posshie return of goods

) Initerest wmorme
mleest InCome 5 TECegRsed whing the effectve imerest mathod When a ‘pan and recenvable g omaared the Group
reduces the cernyng amount 10 08 rgaovertaile amount beng the estyrated fulare cash flow Siscouned gt the angirs!
eifective wrerest rale of the mstrument and contmues urnvinding the dacount 33 nterest noome  Imerest andoihg On
rrpred loan and recevatias are recognsed using the onginad effective nteres! rate Interest moome from bank batarces/
CepoRls B racopreed as 4 accrues ipking oo acoourd tre effechve yeld on the assell untess the golectabiny §on
doubt interest income from bark balances and bank deposis 15 TBCOZNSE on anchisal hase

L

< ~
\‘ﬁ{m"iﬁgmhekw ;
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QUANTUM CLOTHING LANKA (PRIVATE) LINMITED AND I'TS SUBSHHARIES

Notes to the financial statements

{all amaunts in the notes are in US Dollars unless otherwise stated)

20 Summary of significant accounting policies (Contd)

{d) Income tax
i Currant tax
The ncome tax expense or credt for the penod s the @x Dayable on e curent penod & laxabie noome cased on he appicabee
nCome tax rate for each junsdichion aopusied oy changes in gelerred tax assels aod Panities attnguiabie 10 temporary differences
NG 10 unwses fax losses

s Deferred tay
The currem mcome tax charge 5 calculales on tne basie of the tas laws enactad o substantvely enacted al the eno of the
reportng pengd N the courtnes where the compary s suCSHRanes and assooaes operale angd gererate taxabie ngome
Maragement penodeally evaluates pasdions taxen i tax relres wilb respect 1o sHuations (o whech appscable tax reguiaion s
subject 1o nigrpretation 1t establighes provis:ons where appropnste on the base of amounts expected 10 e paw o the tax
authartes .

Dterrpd income taxoss provded @ Gk LeIng the abily memsd. on tlempurary differences ansmyg between tha 1ax bases of assets
ard hatttes and thew carryng amounty n the conschdated finanal staterrents However deforred ax lalibbiza are no!
recogrised o they anse from the mital recogrton of geotwl Daferred incorme 1ax is also nol accountes for f & anses rom sl
recogmtien of an asset or kability 0 a transaction other thar a busingss combnation that ot the time of e ransachon affects
nerhar accounting nor taxable profit o7 oss Deferred mcome tas o determined using tax rafes jang taws) that have Deen eragied
0T gubstantally enacted Ly the erd of the reporting pencd and ate expected {o apply when e ~glaled delared inoome 1ox 45588 3
reabsed of the defered ncoma tax babily ¢ settieg

Detegrred tax 3ssets are recognises oniy il 8 probasie that fiiure taxable amiours wil Be Svacable o uliise those termnporany
diffgrences and DEsEs

Deferred tax hatlites and assels are not tecogresed for temparary differences beteesn 1he Carying amoun! and tax bases of
mvestments in fereign oparalions where e Company 15 atle 1o control the nming of the reversal of the termporary oifferenses and
415 probable that the differences wi't ot reverse o the foreseeatie fulure

Beferred 1k assets and labities ave ofset wnen these & a legally enrforcgatie ngnt 1o offsel currand 1ax 255818 ard habdees and
when the geferred tax Daiaaces relate 10 e same taxabion authonly Corent 1ax 355818 70 lax habuhes are nfse! whee 1ne
entily has a wgatly enforceabls nght 10 offsat ang terds edne: 'o seltie or & net bas's or 1o reakse e Asset and sette We
atily smutanscushy

Current ard deferred jax 3 fecogresed n probt or loss, sxzep! to the axtent ihat o relales 1o dems resognmmes 9 pngr
comprebanzive moome of drectly o equity e g case the 1ax 8 als0 recogrised in oiher COMPrehensive Neome o diredtly in
squily. respectvely

{e} Leases

Leases o whinh substantialiy all the nsks and reaaras of ownersiig are retained the ‘essar are classdfied as operabng eases
Payments made under operatng Bases inet of any weenhives receved from the lessord are charged 1o proh! or 1088 on & slaght
e Bgss over the penod of the Iwase

Tre Group ieases cenan Jdems of property plant and soupment Leases of progery plant ang equiprent where the Group has
subslantaty ali the risks and rewards of ownershep are classhed as fnance eases Frnance 2ases are Captarsed 3t e lease s
commencermant at the lower of the far value of the pases property and the present valve of the rmunmum €358 payMants

Each lease paymen! & apponiored behweer ng habidly ang finange charges using the effectve nlerest method Rente
obagatons nel of fnange charges are mcluded 1 Borrowings o the statement of fimancat postion The praparty. plant and
equipment acqursd undes inance leases ¢ depredaed sver the shonar of the oseful tle of the asset and the lease lerm

if) Impairment of assets

Goodwil! and intangbie assels that have an omdefrne Lsefu e are ngt subed! o amonsaton and are tested annuatly for
amparment or more freguenty o evers 0 Changes in groprmstarces indicate that they might bg ,--i'“_ EA Telmegats are tested

TORMEent J0%% i3 recognised o the amount by which the assels casryng amount
tecoveratie amount 55 the fagher of an asset's far vatue iees costs of disposal and valug
impaerent. assels are growped at the lowest levels for which there are separalely e

e CLYROSeEs o

ole cash nflows winch g
; ranoial assg

gty P ] e >y
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QUANTUM CLOTHING EANKA (PRIVATE) LIMITED AND TS SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to the financial statements

{alt amounts in the notes are in US Dollars unless otherwise stated)

20 Summary of significant accounting policies {Contd)

{g) Cash and cash equivalents

Fror the purpose of presentanon n ihe slatement of cash Fows cash ard cash equialents Adudes cash on hand deposits heid at
cail witn financial nstiutions other shortterm high'y hau Fvestments with Drgnal mal.nies of hree months or 1ess hat are
readdy convertible 0 kagwn amounts of cash angd whh are subect o an nsgaficast nisk of changes o vaig. ard bark
Dvergrafts Bank overdrafts are shown it Borowmgs 0 currers habdtes n the balance snheet

(h} Trade receivables

iy

Trade recevables are recogrsed ndaly 80 far valug and SuBSEqUERly Measured al amormised o8t uay he effectve mierest
method less provison onimpadment

Inventories
v Raw matenals and stores work o progress and Frsheg gosds

Raw matenials angd stires work @ progress and krshes gonds are Stated at tre lower of cost and cet realsabie valw Cost
compnsgs Guect materals dreect fabour and an apprognate proportion of vanasie and fued overhead espeaditie the later beng
aliccaed on the bass of novnal operating capacty Costonciudes the reclassificabion fram equity of any gans of losses on
guablying cash flow hedges refating 1o pucchases of raw matenal but excludes borrowing costs Cosls are assgred 1o ndeodual
Aems of nventany on the basis of weghted average cosis Costs of purchasad inventory are determined after geducting rebates
ard dstoums Net realsable vaiue 5 the estmated seilng orde n the ordnary course of Dusiness Bss e estimated cosls of
complelon and the astimated £os1s necessary 1o make the sale

{j} investments and other financial assets

{i} Ciassification

Tre Group classhes 1s financal 255615 0 1 foRowng Categones

fnangal gasets at fav value through proft or inss

Financial assets &l fav value mrougn profl of ioss are tnanosl pssals held for trading A Snancial asset s classFeg n the
categqory  acquired princapally for the prgoss of 8ling 1In the skarl term Dervahives are aiso categonsed as beld for
raging unless they are desgnated 88 NEOgRS ASSEIS m s CalBgory &re classifed ag curren! assets f expected to be
setied within 12 mosths otherwses thay are classhad &5 omgurrent

ioans and e vables

Loans and recevables aré nos-denvative Saancal desels wit Ined ar determunabie payrmerts that are not gquated i an
actwe marsel They are mclided o current aseets except for matunbes greater than 12 months after the end of the
reporting pencd These e dassled as non-cutrent assets The Company § toans and recevables compnse ragds and
cther resenabies and 'cash and cash equwvalanis i the balance shael

heig-to-matindy wvestments and

Held o maturdy mvestmens @e nondenvalve Bnancial assets wiir fixeg of dewerrvnabie payments ang Saed matunty
thal an entity has the posdve imtenton and abiiity o hoid 1o matunty

- available-for-sale financ.a: assels

Avatatle-for-sale fingnoal assels are non-denvalves thal are sither designated in this category of nat oassified nany of
the other calegones They are nchiged © ron-Current #ssets uniess manggement mtends 1o Jispose of them wiltir 12
manths of the balance shee! date

Tre clagsficatn depends on the purpose for #Moh the Mvasiments were acquired Management determines the classihoaton of
18 nvestrerts at inhal recngrabion and 0 the case of assets ciassdied as held-to-matunty seavalusies s deugnatar at tng
erd of @gch regorbing pernod
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QUANTUM CLOTHING LANKA (PRIVATE) LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to the financial statements

{ali amounts in the notes are in US Dollars unless otherwise stated)

20 Summary of significant accounting policies {Contd)

()} Investments and other tinancial assets

{iij Reclassification

Tre Group may choose o reciassty a nor-denvative lrading fnanca asset oul of e hald for tadirg category o the fnangial
asset 15 no longer held for the pumpose of seling L n the near leem Finanoa! assels other Man 0ans and mecenables are
permilled o be reclassifed out of the neid for trading category only » race Crgumstances ansng Fom 2 sngle event that s
unusuat anc highly uriikely 1o recul i the near ferm i aadibon the Company may chocss 10 reciassdy finanoal assels that
woulld maet the defniben of Igang and recenvabies ouwt of e neld or trading or avadabile-for-sale categones  Ihe Group has the
wierton and ability to hold these financiat assels Tor the foreseeabio fiture o unh! matunsty at tha date of recrgss.fratan

Recasshcatons are made at far vaiue as of the reclassificghon date Far value becomes tne new cos! of amorsed cost as
applicanie and ng reversais of 1o value gams or losses recorded before reciass featon date are subsequanty made Effectve
igrest rales for finano assets reciassfed 10 10805 and recewables and hwihioomatunty cateqores are determined al the
reclassification date. Further :ncreases i estrnates of cash flows adiust effective sierest rates prospectively

{iii} Recognition and derecognition

Regular purchases and $aies of fnanod 3536 ¢ mwesgnsed on the trade-gdats the date on whech the Company commis o
purchase or se'l the assel Investments sre imlislly recogrised 3 ‘ar value plus transachon costs for 3l financal assels not
carned at far vaiue through profl or inss Financal assels carmed at far value through profd or loss are ndaily recogrsed 8 far
valve and ransacton cosls are exponsed in the statemert of comgrehensive mcome Flnangal assels are gemoogmeed when
the nghts 1o receve cash Bows from the svesirents have expred or have Deer tansferrsd ang the Company has tansferred
substantaily all naks and rewards of ownarshey Avalabie-for-sale nancal assets and brancal assets al far valoe throwgh prals
ar loss sre subsequently Carmed a8t far vaiue Loans and recevables are caned at amarhsed cost using the efiectve inlerest
method

Investments i egquty instruments hat do not have & guated marke! prca 11 an achve matke? and whose 18 vailue cannd! te
rerably measured and dervabves that ar¢ Loked to and must be seftfed by debvery of such unguoter equity mstrament, shalt he
Measured at cos!

Gang of 1085es ansing from cnanges n the fair value of the Tancd assals at fax vaive throwgh prohl o loss oategnry are
preserted 0 the statement of comprehensae wmicome withun oiher (108588%) ¢ Gang - rel o the penod o Wit ey anse Diwdend
income fom fnencal assets at far valie Birough proft or loss is recogaised o he statement of comprenensive noome as part of
other ncomg whan the Group s nght 10 regeve nayment s estabheherd

Changes n the far value of monetary ang nom-monelary securies cassihes as avarlable for salke are ecogmsed v othe
QUMETERen Ive Insome

When securdies classibed a3 avaidanle for sale are sGld &r mpaced tha accumuiated Tar vatue BHUSITERS rezoqnisa wh aguly
arg mciuded m the statement of comprehensig noome 3s 'gams and [osses from investmen! Securnes

{ivi Measurement

At sutal recogribon the Company measures g inancal asset at s ‘ar valug plus, 0 the case of a fnancal assel not a1 far value
rough proft of loss ransachar Costs that are dveciy altnbylabie (o the acquaihon of the finardial asset Transachon cosly of
hranoal assets carned at far value through proft or inss are expensed @ profit o loss

Loans and recevables and reid-lo-matunty snvestments are subsequently camed at amortised cost using the sffachive ineres!
mpthod

Aepdabie-forsale financial assets and hoancial sssets at far value through proft or loss are subseauently carmed at fair vawue
Gains or losses anwing from changes in the far value are recogrsed as folows

- forfinaroial assets 8t far vaue through probl of 1oss -1 proft or loss withm other moome of Biher expenses

- for avadshie-for-sale finanoial assets that are mongtary secunhes dernommnated o 3 formgn Durrgngy — transizton
dffprences related W changes i he armortsed cost of the seoutdy Sre recogmsed o proft or loss and ofrer Shanges m
he cartyng amoun! are recogresed i Sher COMEranensvg ircome

for pthgr monetary ang nonmenelaty secuntes classdied as avadable-for-sale ~ i oiher SOMpIenensve INCome

for-sale secunties nedd-lo-matunty invesiments and Dans and receivables calcuiziel ugmg e aYective siepfst Sethad 15
renogmsed i the statement of profil or [nes as pant of revenee Trom continwng operalions
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QUANTUM CLOTHING LANKA (PRIVATE LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to the financial statements

{al amounts in the notes are in US Dollars unless ntherwise stated}

20 Summary of significant accounting policies (Contd)
{j} mvastments and other financial assets

{¥} lmpairment

Tre Group assesses 3! the end of each reporting penod whather there 15 oyectve evidence that a financal asset of group of
financiat assels 5 mpared A financial asset 51 2 group of firarcal assels 15 mpared and impairmant josses arg weurred oniy if
tnere s objectve evidence of mnparment as a result of one of more events that ocourred after me mtial recognaion of the assel(a
lose evert ) and that ‘oss event jor evenis) has an impatt on the estrmated future cash fiows of the fmancial asset of growp of
friancal assess that can be rebably psterated |0 the case of aquily mvesimenrts classded as avadatie-forsaie a sigrficant or
profenged deckne in the fau valve of the secunty betow i1 cost s considered an ndicatal th#l the assets are imparad

For toans and recervabies. the amoust of Ne 1058 & MeasJyied as 1he dference babween ™he 338205 CAITHNG aMount ard the
present valug of eshmated future cash flows texciuding Kiwee credd losses that have not been nourred§ disoounted at the fnanc.a)
assels ongnal sfectve mieres! rate The cairyng amount of the asset s redused and the amount of 1ne 1055 .8 recogmsed i
oroft or loss i a lnan or heid-ts-matunty vestment has a vanable mierest rate the discoun! rate for measurng any imparmen!
ipss 18 the curent effectve inberes! rate getermoned under the corlrac! As a prachoal expedent the Company may messws
mpaiment on the tasis of an mstrument § far vaiue using an ohsereable marke! prace

Mo g subseguent perad the amoun! of the impasment loss decreases ang e decregse can be reizted abjpctvely to an evars
ocournsg aler the wrpairment was ecogmised (suth as an cmprovement w the deblor's Gredd rating: the reversal of the
pravaously recagrsed impasment loss s recogeed i prpll or loss

Fhere 5 objedtve pvadence of wmparmen for a.adeble-for-saie fRansal assels e cumulabve 088 — messured as the
diffarence batween Ine acquetion cost and e current far value. less any mparment ioss on hat finanoal 3sse! previously
recogmsed 1t proft Or 108% - 8 removed from equly and recognised i profil of loss

Imparment 10§ses o0 equity mstruments that were recogrised o ool or ioss are oot reversed through prott or oss i a2
Subbgequent per

il the fair value of a debt mstrument clashbed as avadabie-for-sale mineases o 3 subseguent genod and the increase can be
oraclively related to an evenl atourning aher me anparment 1088 was recognsed @ proht or Ioss 1he wmpa rment 0% 15 reverssd
through profd or fess

{vi) tlncome recognition

TEresl income

interest incoma & recognsed usmg the effestve interest method When a receosabie o impared the Group reduces the carmyng
amount to 08 recoveraule amount hemg he eshmated futurg cash fow discounted at the ongnal effectve interest rate of the
mstrument and continues unwnding the dsoount gz oteresth irgome  interest Ticome o0 MpATED 10ans & racogmsed using the
acngnal effective interest rale




QUANTUM CLOTHING LANKA (PRIVATE} LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to the financial statemerts

{all amounts in the notes are in US Dollars unless otherwise stated)

20 Summary of significant accounting policies (Contd)

(k) Property, ptant and equipment
{i} Cost

The Company adoptes the revaluation mooe n vaiong it and and dudmng with gffect from $3 Apnl 2008 ang 2014 respectvely
Ag a result jand and buddirgs are siated st revaued amount l8ss accumuaed degreciaton on buiding angd sutseguent
rmparnent losees and remaning classes of propecty plant and eqwpment are siated at heslenGal Sost ess acoumaiated
Seprec:@hon and ary accumuiaies rmpasment 1055es

Subsequert costs are moluded o the assel’s caryng amaun! 0f recognised a5 a separste assel as apLropnals anly wher s
probabie that future economc berefits assooated with the dem wil fow 1o the Company and the Group A 0Imer renans and
meentenance are charged 1o the glatement of comprehensive ncome dunng the financal penod 1 whieh they arg maured

Cost of inng term cacital projects are carned forward o capoal WOk ot OGBS urtt the projecls are comnisled and the related
assets are avaslabie for use
{iij Depreciation

Degreciaton 15 caicuiated o the straighd ame methoa 10 wrle off the cost of each asset o thes resdud valies over Her
sstmated wsetul ees commencing from the month in vech the asset s avaranie for use. On disposal of assets deprecaton s
calculated exclusve of the month in winch &isposs! takes place

The esbmated useful lves are as folows

Years
Buildings 50
Lease hold smprovamends 10 years or ble of legse i lower
Fignt and machmery . Tix b
Furmsture ana foungs .10
Other sgupients g
Motor vehicies 3
iT egurrents 4

Land 1§ Not sepraciaied as 11s deamed 10 Nave an ndefinte bie
Gane ang losses oo thsposal of prooerty, plant and eqwpment A determungd &y companng the Srocesds win the carmyng
amount and are taken imo aczgunt i determimng operabng proft

{1} Intangible assets

{1} Compuler soltware

Costs assncaled with mantawing corputer soflware programmaes gre recogrised 35 40 expenss 85 moureg Developmien cosis
fnat are dvectly atinbutatee (0 e design and teshieg of dentfiable and unaue sofwire products cortroliad by the Sompany are
recognsad as intangible assers whien e folowsng criterna ang met

- dag techncaly feasibie 1o compiats the sofivare & that ¢l ba avalable for use
B managemant intends o conrplate the sofbeare ano use or sell 4
there g an abiddy 10 use o sell the sofhaare
+can be demonstrated bow the software wil gensate provatie future econamue tenelils
adenuate techrcal firancial ang other regsources fo complete the develepment ard (o uge of sell g sofware are
avalable andg
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QUANTUM CLOTHING EANKA (PRINATEY LIMITED AND I'TS SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to the financial statements

{all amounts in the notes are in US Dollars unless otherwise stated)

20 Summary of significant accounting policies (Contd)

(i} Intangible assets{Contd)
{i) Corrpater sofwars (Contds

Durertly atinbutable cosls thal are capialsed as part of the software prodult inchie the saftwars aevalopment e nyEs 2518
and av agpproprale porlior of relevant cverheads

Otrgr gevelopment expendilures that do not meet these orlena are recomsed as an gxipenss ag ncuarred Deveopment cosls
prewvcusty recognised as an experse ate not recognised 85 an 253t 0 & subsequent penod

Caplaised development COsY are recorded as iangibie assels and amortised from the pont 8! wiich the asset s reaoy for use
over thew estyrated useful hves wiueh does =t excesd fing years

{it} Amortisation methods and periods
Years
IT squnment - softwares Fd

{m) Consoclidation
(i} Subsidiaries

Subsaharms are all enttes ncluding stucured enttes) over whieh the Group s contesl The Group conteals 30 entily
when the Group s expased 0 or 1as nghis 1o vENRARS 1eturrs from as nvolvement wath the aatdy angd has the sty (0
affect ihose refurns through IS power 10 Girpct the ackvities of the eraty The ewstence and effact of polential votmg nghis
that are curmently exercisabe o converhble are consdered oty f the nghts are substantve when assessing whether the
Group controls anpiher enhty Subscbanes are fully consaldated from the dale on wieh contro s ransferred g e
Group They gre deconscbdated from the date that conlrol ceases

Tre Group appises the acguishon method o acoount for busmess comomatbors The conuidersthon transferad for the
acquws:ton of 8 subs:aary © the far values of the assets franslerred. the kabdlas curred 1o the former owetrs of the
accures and the suuty niterests issuerd by the Group Tre consderaton trasslened includes the far value of any assat or
fabdty resulting from g conhngent consderation arrangement Identhalie assets acqured and habihies and conbngent
habiimes agsumed w3 business combirabon are messured nhally at thes far values o *he acowstion date The Group
recogsas any Mon-Controflng Imerest ¢ MU i the 3oguirng 0n ar aoasdion-by 3000 3000 DasiS eher &1 far value or

Apauiston reiatled Cosls e expensed as nourred

When wehae sccountng for 8 Dusness comiurghcon s aoompieie by the end of the reporting pencd in waeh the
combinabon goours the Group repons n tha financal staterents provisions amowis for the sems for which the
accountng & ncompiste Dunng the measwrement pendd. the Group retrospechvely adjusts the provsional amounts
recGgresed 8l the angusshior gate 1o refledt new iv'ormaton obtmred ahbout facts and crgumslances that existed as of me
aCQuston date and o known would nave atfecied the measurement of e amounts recogrised as of that gate During
ihe measurement perod the Groun alss sscogrnses addmonal assats of sabddies of naw informatan 5 sbtamed anout
facts and crcumslances that exisied as of me aogushon date and 7 kKnown, would hawe msuited in the recogmton of
those assets and labidbes as of tnat date The measurement pensd ends gs soon as the Group receves the information if
was secking about facts and oroumrslances tha! exsted as of the acqustion dale or edrms 3l more information 1s not

if the buminess combination 8 acheves v stages the acquishion date carrying value of the acquears previously held
squly mnlerest N he acquired 15 remeasured to far value al e acqwstion dale Any gar or foss ansing from sueh
remeasurameant s redogmsed o e proft or loss

Ary sonuagent consideraton 10 be tanstared by the Group s recogrised &t 3y vatue 8¢ the agmas:iion dale Subsequent
changes 1o the far value of the contingent consuderabon thal s deemed ¢ be an asset o7 a habity 8 recogmsed n
accargance with LHAS 39 o the arofbl or loss Condngent conssderabon that s alassdied as eguoty s not remeasiured ang
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QUANTUM CLOTHING LANKA (PRIVATE) LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

Motes to the financial statements

{all amounts in the notes are in US Dollars unless otherwise stated)

20 Summary of significant accounting policies (Contd)

{m} Consolidation{Contd)

()

The excess of the cons.deration trapsferred by the Groug the amount of any NCHin the acouree and re acqusiton date
far vatue of any previcus eduty «derest i the acguree over the far valse of the wenbhiabie nat 3ssels acoured -8
recogmised as goodwit [ ine tota! of cansiderahon transferred NOI recogrised and previously held nterest measured arg
iegs thar the fair value of the nel assets of the subsdiary acqurea o 'he sase of 3 bargan purchase the afference o5
recognesed directly in he profif or ioss

Inter.company PENSAcoNs DRIARCES N0ome angd exgenses on Tansachons betweer e Group s enttes are ehnurated
Profits and lfosses resuitiryg fom nler-company transactons thal gre recogrised n assels are 5o ehmvnated When
necessary amounts reported by subsidiares have been adusted to confurm with fhe Group s acoounting pomies The
financial perods of the subsuhary undertakngs are same s that of the Company

When the Griup cRases 10 have Contrg! gy relened imeres! .h the entily 5% remessured 10 v far «3lue at the gale when
control g lest with the change n <armyng amoen rscognsed 1 consohoaled pro®t of 08s The far value 15 the mimi
caryng amount for the purposes of subsecuently accounting for e retamed 1ni97es! 85 BN 3SS00alE oIt venlire of
fnanc-al asse!l I addibor any 3MOuns Grevousty recegmised as other Comprenense ingome i respect of that enlty are
atcounted for as f the Group had deectly disposes of the related assats or bapikhes This may mean that amounts
previcuasly recogmised n oher comprehensive aoome are reclassdied (o the profit or foss

Trangactons win NCis that go nod rasuit inioss of convgl are accounted o 85 equely Irsnsachions « & as UANSaclanrs with
the owrers i therr capacty as owners The difference between far value of any consderation pad and the refevant share
aoguired of tbe carmeng vatlue of net assats of the subsdary % recorded ir aguity. Gan or logs on dsposals to NOIS s
also recurded mn egnty

Associales

Assocmies are all enutes over wiuch the Group has sgoifcan infiuence bol NOU COPHOI OF v COOWGL generaly
accompanyng a shareholding of peteween 20% ang 0% of the vobng nghts Sigreficant influence s power o participale n
the fnancial and operating pohicy cecsions of tha ass00aes bul not power o exerciee somro! of ;antly Loyl Over Dose
flatflatl -2

investmenis 1 A8300@les are arcoutied for o he soparale fnancal staterrents yuing the oquty method of acoouning as
adowed by amended LKAS 27 - gquity methed i separale brarcsl simemerts wruch s effestvs for ancual perods
begnning on gr after 01 January 2018 Unger the equdy methog of accounting the mvestrment i nbally recagnasd at cosd
and the caryng amount 5 noreased of decresser 1 rocogmse the mvestor 3 share of the post-angusdion results and

Whar me Group's share of losses i 8n assouiale sguals or exceeds s inlerest i the assonate nclugng any other
unsecured recevables the Group does ot recogmise further osses. urdess 1 nas ncwred obigabons {lega: or
sonsiructivel of made payments on behall of the gssociale If the assomiate subsequenily reporis profes the Group
FESUMAS MRCOgmtng 18 share of those profits orvy after U share of the profts equals !e share of losses not recogmsad

Profts and losses resulting from upstream and downstream transacbons between the Group and ds assocales arg
recogrssed in the consoldated Fnancial stalements orly 10 the exient of unrel®led mvestors Mergs!s 0 the gssocmates
Unrealised losses are elyminaled unless the ransachon provides swdence of an amiparment of the asse! transferred Whaen
NECRSLArY amounts reported by asseoiates have been adiusted 1o conform wath the Group's acaountng polcies Equly

if the ownersha interesl 1 an assotiale s redused Dut signdoant snfiuence 15 relaiped oniy 3 proportonate share of the
amounts previousiy recognised in the slatement of comprehensve INcome as other gomprghensve income 5 reciassihed
0 oproft or 1988 where approsnate The oost of acquinng an addiionat stake i sn assacaate 5 added 0 the Saryirg
amount of assocale and eauty accounted Gosdead ansng on the purchase of addioral stake s comeuted using ‘air
watug dormation at the date the adoiional mterest s purcnased The prewcisly helt interest s not emeasared

Tre Gf&up derarrines at gach rep:mmg dam whethas [hird % any atajec:ts'-fef evidence thal i?‘e ir*ﬂae@:e'merﬁ’ Y INE ASSCUALE
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{all amounts in the notes are in US Dollars unless stherwise stated)

20 Summary of significant accounting policies (Contd)

{n) Trade payables
Trese amounts represent habdibes for goods 78 servtes prowded 1 the Comrpany pror to the end of financal year whieh are
unpat The amounts ae unsecured and are wsually pad withn nne year or less (or m the aorma: pperating Syoe of the busmess
Fionger of recognition Trade payaties ave presented ag curant hatahes uniess payment s not due withen 12 marers after the
reporting pencd i nol they are presented as non-Surrent fabddms

They ate recogrised istially 8t ther far valug 8na sunsequenty measured al amarnzed cost using the eftectve miterest matnod

{o} Borrowings
Borrowings are imbiady recognses &t fan calve. net of transachon costs ngurred Borrowngs are subsequensty measured al
amorlsed cost any tiffgrence between the proceeds (rer of lrgnsaston costs) and the redemplion amount & rE0oaMeed n prof!
or 1oes puiee the pennd of the borrow.ngs using the effective interest mathod

Fees paid on the estabishment of loan facities are recograed as ransacior coels of the loan o ‘e extent that s probable that
some of all of the faciity will be drawr down 10 ths case the fee s geferrad untd the draw down cocurs To the extent therg s ng
avgence that s probable thal some o a8 of the facity wil be drawn down the fee s capaaksed as 3 prapayment e houtly
SEMVCES 3nd amortsad over the pernd of the facibly o wheh o retates

Borrowings are cemoved from the balance sheet when the obbgaton specfied m the comract s tischargsd canceled or exmred
The fference bebeeenr the carrying amount of 8 beanceal kabdity that has been extinguished or vansherred (o anothet party ang
the consideraton pad nchuding any nros-cash assets ransferres or nabdies assurmed s recogrused o proft or (oss 8% other
i oma of fnance costs

Borrgwings sre classified as cufrent 1@bhtes uniess ine Graup bas an uncondonal ngh 1o deter setiament of e hatniiy for al
past 12 months after the reporting pernod

(p) Borrowing costs
Genwral and spechc Dorowng cosis $ha! are dreclly alinpulabie 1o the acquisiton, construchon of producton of 3 quatfying
asset are capiatsed durnng the pencd of ime that s regquired [ compiele and prepare the assel for s miended vse Of 38
Quatfying assets are assels Mat recessanly take 3 substantal penod of e o get ready for ther intended use o sale

Dher borrowing Costy are sxpensed o tne perod i whoh they are meared
Al par boerdwarg sosts are recogrised in the statement of Comprehansivg ircoma in the penod includmy they are ndurrad

{1) Provisions
Provsions for wgal ciarng  service wartanhes and make goct cthgalons are recogrsed when the Company has a present legy
or Lonsitachvd oinigabion as a result of pas! gverts 1 pobable that an cutficow of resources will De requred 16 sellie the
cohigation and the amoeni can be rebably estmated Prowisions are nal recogresed for liture operating losses

Whsre there gre 3 number of simiar chigatong ihe Meeibood thal an putfiow will be requred o seftiemant s deterruned by
considenng the class of oblgations as a2 whole A prowsion s recognsed even F the dhelhood of an ouliiow with respect 10 any
are e ncluded o the same class of ebugations may be small

Provisions are maasured @l ibe present value of management s best eshmale of e expandiure requred w settle the present
onhigaton at the end of the reponting pennd Tne discount rate used 10 deterrming the Sresen value 3 8 pre-lax (e hat refecis
current market assessrents o the me vaiue of money and ne neks spenhe e the halubty The moresss o e provision due (0
e passage of Lme s recogrused as irteres! epRprse ‘
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{all ameounts in the notes are in US Dollars unless olherwise stated)

20 Sumemary of significant accounting policies (Contd)

{r) Employee benefits

fr1 Defned beneld plans - graluty

Defined berefd plan defnes an arrount of peneft that ar employee wil regeve on rehremert wsualy dependent on one o meo'e
faztors ¢uch a8 years of service and compensator The defined temeld plan comprses the gratuly providea under the Act No 2

ot 1983

The sabity recogneed 1In the statement of fnanmal pashon m resped of de*ned berefit plan s the present vaiue o7 the deflired
beneft obligaton at the end of the reponing penca The deliced benel? oblgaton s caicuialed srnually by indeperdent actuanes
using the progoled unn credt method The presert vaiue of the delireg bereft obhgaton s determsned by dscouwnting the
eshimated future cash outiows using the yeid rate of the IGng term guvernmant BoAes thal have lerms 10 malunty approamatng
to the terms of the related defined berelit onbygaton

Tre net interest cost i caiculated by applyng the discount rate to the net balance o the detned bereft chigaton and nclutded in
employee benefl expense n the profil or ioss

Rameasurement gams and loases ansng from grpangncs sdusimants and changes o atlud 8 85%umplons sre charged o
credied 10 egquily it e COMPEREnsYe INCOMEe 1 the pencd i wmch they anse 3nd wil not be regiassifed 1o the proll or w088
Thury are miciuded m retaned earnngs o the statemeant of changes in eguly and o the balance sheet

Fast serice oSl a6 Merogrsed mmemnately w1 he profl or o8s

Toe assumplons tased on whech the resuts of the acluanal valuahon was delermingd  ame mohuged n note 17 to e biranoal
stalements

faf Dafined coctvibalion tlans

For defimed conebubon plans, such as the Empoyees’ Provadent Fund ang Employees Trust Fusg the Jompany ang the Group
contnbutes 12% and 3% respectively of the employees Das< or consahdatad wage or saary The Company and the Group have
ne further paymen! obbgatins once e corinbutions haye seen pad The Company and the empoyees are memies of thess
dehned contnbuoon plans

(i) Gher! Teern ernplo ppa benehls

Wages saianes bonuses and eon-monetasy Deneits 349 aconeed in the penod in whieh Ihe assonated services are rendeed by
empiayess of the Company and the Groun

fivy Terminaton beanebis

Termunation benelits are payable when emgloyment s tenrenatesd by the Company nefare the poreal retrement dale. or when an
enpiyee sccepis vountary redundancy @ exchange o0 these benelts The Company recogrises termanat on berefits at the
sarker of the foflgwing dates 1aj when the Company o ne longer withdraw the offer of those denelts. and bt when the entdy
recogreses Costs for @ restructunng that e wathen 1he scopa of 1AS 37 and iweolves the payment of termmaliors bengfts In the
case of an offer made 1o arcourane voluntary redungancy the termmabon berefts are measured based on e number of
smpioyees gxpesied 0 accepl ine offer Benelis labing due migre Man 17 months alier the ead of the reporting penod are
discounted 1o present vaiug

(s} Dividends
Divndend dsinnuton 1o the Company § snareholders 5 recogmsed as A sabity 0 the Company's bnancial slalemants v the

peeod in whieh the divdend 15 approved by the Company's sharehoiders

{t) Earnings per share
Basi earnungs par share $ caltuiate by dradmy
thie profit attnbotadle 1o owners of the Comgany

by the weighted averpge nurmber of ordinary shares owtstanding durng the finanoial year

{o) Stated Capital

Crdinary shares are classhed as egudy InCrermentat cosls drectly atirbylable 10 the 38Ul O]
SNDwn N enuity as a deduction rat of fax from the proceeds !/

Whare any group company purchases e Company s equity share capdal [insasury i tz
drectly afinbltable moremental costs inet of income taxes s deducted from equdty al LVl
w0 the shargs arg cancelisd or reissued VWhere such ordingry shares are subsequenky
ned of any direstly altsbutanie incremental transachon costs and e refaled mcome lax e
the Comeany s agudy holders



